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1. The Office of Investigations Field Office, Region IV, Report of Inquiry
No. Q4-83-026, dated October 18, 1983, reported information documented in
an August 8,1983, raeraorandum prepared by Joseph J. LIPINSKY, Quality
Assurance Director, Oliver B. Cannon & Son (O. B. Cannon). The LIPINSKY
memorandum (an att6thment to the 01 Field Office Repcrt of Inquiry, supra)
describes problem arers with the protective coatings program at Comanche
Peak Steam Electric Station (CPSES.

2. Dr. January 16, 1984, Davio N. CHAPT'AN, Quality Assurance Mar.agcr, Texas
Utilities Generating Company (TUGCO), Dallas, Texas, provided a copy of
the transcript of meetings held on November 10-11, 1983, which were
attended by various CPSES Officials and O. E. Cannon management personnel
(including LIPINSKY). The purpose of this meeting was to discuss cr.d
attempt to resolve the concerns expressed by LIPINSKY in his August 8,
1983, memcrandun.

3. A copy of the transcript of the November 10-11, 1983, raeeting is Exhibit (1).

4. This supplemertal report is provided to the NRC Region IV management
personnel for review, evaluation, and any actior, etered appropriate.
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Lipinsky Memo Meeting on November 10, 1983
and' November 11, 1983

Members attending:

John T. Merritt TUSI Jack Norris O. B. Cannon
Thomas F.W.P. Kelly Ebasco Lisa Bielfeldt TUGCO
Ralph A. Trallo 0. B. Cannon Jerome Firtel Ebasco
Joseph J. Lipinsky O. B. Cannon R. G. Tolson TUGC0

Keith Michels O. B. Cannon

Mr. Merritt officiated the meeting on November 10, 1983 concerning the "Lipinsky
Memo" at his request.

Mr. Merritt: I officiated a meeting at my request in late July. O. B. Cannon

was brought in on concerns with the quality of the work, concerns

with production of the work we wanted complete review of the paint

program because~we were going very rapidly doing an awful lot of
work in a short period of time. As a result of that, I worked

- closely with Jack and Jack then brought in several other people.to

help, one of which was Mr. Lipinsky. Lipinsky, as a result of his

review down here, issued a memo back in August which I became aware

of about the first or second week of Octecer and then from that

having then received that memo, raised some concerns. At the

beginning let me say, we are very much concerned about the quality
of Comanche Peak. For the last several months, we have had the Nhc

investigating concerns, we're an open bock, we want anybody thats
got any concerns to voice those concerns. We are going to sit down

and deal with those concerns, and substantiate them and correct

them if they are there, or dispose of them if they're net. The

Dallas Corporate QA office has also been in here taking a look at

concerns in the painting area. And when the "Lipinsky Memo"
surf aced, we reviewed it with our Corporate officers because it

does have some rather significant areas of concern that we had not

looked at before from the standpoint that they were expressed

or addressed. It is our policy the minute on anything, and it's
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not just paint, but anything on Comanche Peak is surfaced that,

;

c7ald affect the quality of Comanche Peak then we launch an '

investigation'to determine the validity of anything that surfaced
~

there. We also have a practice, depending upon the magnitude in
anything this large, we also_immediately notify Region 4, even if
wehavenotdrawnanyconcl$sions,justtoletthemknowthatwe4

too are aware of it and as such want to go thru and take a look

many times in conjunction with the NRC. As we're all aware, the
NRC is taking a look at this same memo with ourselves and what

we're bere to do is to go thru that memo on an item by item basis
discussing what led to the concern and then from that concern I've

got Engineering, I've got Corporate QA, I've got site QA, we will-

! bring in the necessary records, we will bring in whatever
individuals, if there is an individual, we will go to the field
take a look at it. We need to find out what is behind or backing
up a concern that's expressed in this meno so that we can ourselves

i aatisfy that if we've got a concern we've addressed it in whatever
"

manner we've got to go about doing that.' So, that's where we're

trying to start from. We want to go thru and address the quality
,

of Comanche Peak and if there's any question along the way, wide
open for discussion. Any other statement on that or question?
Okay. That being the case, I'm going to kick the thing off with.

Ron who is much more familiar with some of these details. We'll
kind of rock back and forth depending upon what item that we're

,
,

into either QA, Engineering or Construction and let's kind of
discuss the thing thru primarily from what Lipinsky your feeling
was that led to the conclusiens you're into on this thing.

'
R. Tolson: I want to touch briefly on some things that Ralph mentioned to

,

John the other day that might be an appropriate check list of
things to go thru. I think the first thing that needs to be

touche c is how we're structured or how we're organized, and
thats one of the things Ralph mentioned. John reports to, and
correct me if I'm wrong, Joe George for Engineering / Construction
and Bob Gary for Startup. Mr. Gary is Executive Vice President and

General Manager of TUGCO, which is the operating entity.

!
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Reporting directly to Mr. Gary coming down the operations and QA
side of the house is a Vice President by the name of Bill Clements.
Reporting directly to Mr. Clenents is Mr. Chapman who's the TUGC0

Manager of Quality Assurance. .I report directly to Mr. Chapnan and
,

my correct title'is Construction QA Supervisor, not Manager. Okay,
my boss gets upset when people think I'm the Manager.
Ms. Bielfeldt who's title is, used to be' Special Projects Engineer,
I'm not sure what it is today.

L. Bielfeldt: Quality Engineering Supervisor.

l

R. Tolson: Okay. Quality Engineering Supervisor, reports directly to Mr.
Chapman also. So, Lisa and I are on the same level. I feel very

good about that because I hired Lisa several years ago.
Reporting at a similar level, as far as this discussion is

concerned, is s' gentleman by the name of Tony Vega who's the QA
Services Supervisor. Mr. Vega has responsibility for the

independent audit function. Just to give you a feel for how I,

work, I have no responsibility for audits. I have a very small
group of people that, we use the term surveillance because I like
the informality of it, that report here on site thru another
individual to me. I use that group to keep me abreast on what's
going on so that I don't have a whole lot of written discussion
with Mr. Vega. It's just the way I like to do business. And
that's basically how we're structured as far as TUGCO's concerned.
Now relative to the paint production that's under Mr. Merritt's

organization. The paint inspection is directly in my organization.
The best way for me to describe this and I think Joe, there's a
little confusion about who worked for who and all this, that I
sensed coming out of the memo and I'll take my share of the blame
because you and I didn't spend enough time together obviously; but
the easiest way to understand the Comanche Peak organization is to
visualize a group of people working to a TUGCO QA program who may

'

be employed by as many as four or five different companies. Okay.

_3
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And then you need to be careful with the Ebasco, Brown and Root

because that's not the way it is. Okay. They're Comanche Peak

Quality Control people, they happen to draw their paychecks from
'

several different locations. ' That's the way we look at it, and

that's the way it's structured.

,

R. Trallo: Do I understand that basica'11y TUGC0 has the quality

responsibility from an operational point of view? Based on QA

program, QA procedures, etc., your job shopping, for lack of a

better term, the personnel may work under job shop conditions say
for various organizations but they are part, they are assigned as
being TUGC0 or TUSI personnel?

R. Tolson: That is correct.

R. Trallo: Okay.

Mr. Merritt: TUGC0 from the QA, TUSI from the standpoint of Engineering and
Construction on this project. We are an active role management
in Comanche Peak. In other words, the people work for TUSI
individuals but there's not enough of us to cover all those
bases. Brown and Root provides the pricary labor function at
Comanche Peak.

R. Trallo: I understand. Thank you.

.

R. Tolson: In the area of coatings, just in passing, there's at least three

separate companies represented. The only reason I want to
emphasize that, be careful with the Brown and Root /Ebasco

thing because if I had to do it all over again when we made this
type of a structure back in '78 '79 I would have used the
Comanche Peak logo as opposed to a TUGCO, Brown and Root, Ebasco.

It would have made things a lot easier for people coming in and
trying to understand what we are doing.
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Let's take just a quick break.

.

Sorry. for ' interruption but my f riend in the corner ' office has got

my attention real early this morning.

Joe, in passing, Miller is employed by Brown and Root and not

Ebasco. Okay? It's a small point but we're going to be possibly
~

discussing this at some point in the future and I think some of

the inconsistencies need to be taken care of as we go. It's not

a big deal to me. Alright.

The QA program is reflected in the FSAR and it clearly indicates

what I have described verbally in terms of how we're structured.-

We tend to look at Brown and Root's corporate responsibilities as
solely in piping and hangers. Okay? They're the certificate

r, '

holder under the'ASME code, they have their QA program that's
controlled totally by them subject to, obviously, our review and -

audit. But the rest of the activities come under my direct

control. I write the program, I provide the training and

certification, the entire gamet of things. Let's move to the memo

now, if we can. I would like to just go down a blow-by-blow thing.
That's perhaps a bad term. (J. Merritt mentions on tape a problem
with the heater in the office.) And Joe I don't want you to feel

defensive, we're' strictly here, as John mentioned on a fact finding
mission. Our concern is very strong that this be resolved as

quickly as possible. And I hope it'll be an open type discussion.
,

;
If I say something that you disagree with, that's the time, let's

try to cover that as we go.

I have no comnents on the July 26th, I think that's just kind of a

list of what you were doing that day.

Mr. Merritt: Do we need to run down thru these things and clear the air on

these you hit yourself? Of course ...
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R. Tolson': I've covered myself and Miller, those are the only two.

Mr. Merritt: Okay. I am Assistant Project Manager.
,

s

R. Tolson: Miller is a Brown and Root employee. We've mentioned that.

<

Mr. Merritt: Right. Mark Wells, who is an engineer here at the site, is not

Gibbs and Hill, he is, I believe, Brown and Root. Harry Williams

correct.

R. Tolson: Nov vith those corrections then we go to the 27th. Joe, keep in

mind,' and I think Jack will probably attest to this, he was in my
office yesterday, and has a pretty good feel for what my day

normally is like, it's either constant phone interruptions or
constant people interruptions and without the benefit of a court

reporter that goes around with me, my recollection is sometimes
pretty blank. I remember our meeting, and as I recall it was very,
very short because of the schedule that I'm working under. I

perceived that what you were doing, was to introduce yourself and
try to explain what you were doing. I quite frankly don't remember

any discussion on the 27th about material storage, workmanship,
ANSI requirements or anything else. If it occurred, then it's a

blank in my mind I just flat don't remeeber it. We probably got
inte a discussion on licensing, I'm not sure it occurred at that

time. I think we mentioned that in the Exit but I don't know. I

don't remember discussing that in my office. If we did, theni

perhaps you could help me bring beck some decalls. The statement
| that you have there in quotes, if it was in fact said, it was

! intended to explain to you that I am not involved in the licensing
process. My concern is construction and construction quality and
that's basically it. That's what my job function is. I had a very

| good reason and I know we talked about Miller. I had a good reason
!

| for doing that. For some time, I didn't know Tom at the time, but

except by reputation and I have been receiving a

|

|
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number of negative inputs on his performance largely_from an |
attitude standpoint. And anytime I have that I'm obviously |

concerned as the guy that my company holds responsible for keeping
this thing together. In trying to come to grips with how to help

him settle himself down so he's a contributor as opposed to a i

negative aspect. And that's the reason I asked the question about
Hiller. Tom Brandt, who reports direct to me, was one of the

sources of input and as I think you've reflected very adequately
here, I think Mr. Brandt's statement reflects the frustration level

that he's achieved because he's the guy that's directly in the

firing line of trying to get the quality job done the way it needs

to be done and settle the friction factors down which are obviously

going to occur on a job of this magnitude between the people. And
that's how we sense our management task, if you will, it is pure
quality but you've got to keep the people aspects in mind. I can't

tolerate friction between craft and QC. I think that will blow up

in my face if I don't do something about it. So that was the

thrust of my discussion. Tom's input, knowing him like I do, was
strictly a frustration reaction and that's typical Tom Brandt, you
can expect to get that at that particular point in time. He is an

extremely competent individual, wired a little bit too tight

perhaps, but that's my recollection. Now if my recollection is
bad, then I need some help because I flat don't remember the

details of what we talked about.

J. Lipinsky: 'ie did mention licensing. This whole conversation was like you
said exceptionally brief. In retrospect, even though your
explanation fits, you could have picked up the word Heensing
but you tuned me out on the rest of it.

R. Tolson: I probably did because, perhaps Lisa will attest to this, I have

tried real hard this year to clean this up. I have a tendency to
be very short and brief sometimes particularly when I have
something else I have to get to right then. Okay? And that's
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probably what occurred. What I was trying to do was to get you and
'

Brandt married up so that I could go on and do what else I need to-
get done. It's nothing personal I just didn't want to sit there

*

and discuss QA philosophy because I was probably late for a meeting
that he had called on something else. That's just the way the days
go down here. Sundays are rather peaceful.

Mr. Herritt: Do we have any other comment on the licensing concern or the
licensing that particular statement and what it relates to? Is

there any other clarification we need to make on it?

J. Lipinsky: No, if that wasn't the intent.
,

Mr. Merritt: It wasn't the intent? Okay.
.

R. Tolson: I guess the next thing we get into is the ...

Mr. Merritt: Well, let me ask one other question. I want to make sure that we,

absolutely clear as we go thru these steps then. Is there anything
else we need to say concerning the paragraph on Miller as far as
making a clarification in what was intended there or not intended?
It appears to me that it was probably some idle conversation, but I
don't know, I wasn't even at the meeting on that one.

R. Trallo: It appears to me, as many times within organizations, or my
organization, we discuss employee either performance functions,
etc. Was it in that vane or did you perceive that it was more
deep rooted than that?

J. Lipinsky: Well essentially we were discussing former Cannon employees and
I was going through a list of people who work here and I hit

i Miller and that's when I got that response.

R. Trallo: So basically you looked at point B just based on the attitude of an
individual versus the attitude or philosophy of an organization?

_a_
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J. L1pinsky: Yeah. I think that's in line with Mr. Tolsen's explanation there.

R. Trallo: Well, was that how you perceived it? I'm asking.

J.-Lipinsky: I didn't really care one way or the other about Mr. Miller to

tell you the truth. I was just recording a conversation.

Mr. Merrist: Well, if it had some significance that's what I'm trying to

understand. There's something significant there. To me it was

some idle chatter, that's the way I read it and I just passed'it

off.

R. Trallo: Okay. That's all I needed to knou.

R. Tolson: I guess we're down to the meeting, John, the best I can tell.

Mr. Merritt: Yeah.

R. Tolson: I've probably got a better recollection for that. Jack did start

the meeting off. Item B I guess the next question I have. Joe, we

keep coming back to the ANSI commitments. And there has to be some

basis in what you observed over the day and a half or two days that
caused you to feel like there may be some loop holes or weaknesses

in our structured program relative to the ANSI requirements. I

distinctly recall asking that question when we met as a group and
I'm still having trouble coming to grips with at least a hint of

5

what we're dealing with. Because we think the program the way it
is structured and its been structured the way it is for lots of

reasons does in fact comply with the ANSI requirements. So I'm
having a little difficulty launching into any kind of reasonable

discussion without some hint of what we're dealing with here.

:

i
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J. Lipinsky: We keep coming back this thing again. I was on site three days,

did not have time to go thru things in the specifics. And I ;

couldn't tell you in black and white that I looked at ten items,

five of those items were okay, in ey opinion, five of them were not

okay, in my opinion. What I did observe, material containers were
not tagged with any type of s'tatus tag, and material that was mixed
was set on' pickup pallets outside containment with apparently no
control on how long the mixed materials stayed on those pallets.

From what I saw your report format, I do not know if it contains*

all the required information based on the sample forms in ANSI.

R. Tolson: Okay. I think, let me digress just a minute. Let me get into a

little history of how we got to where we're at. I think that might

help. Prior to me receiving the black bean for Comanche Peak, that
was one day I'll never forget. February 15, 1977. My boss decided

that my conduct was better suited to a construction environment

than the ivory tower in Dallas, and I tried very hard for the two

years I was up there. I wore white shoes.and everything else just

to demonstrate the fact that I was not cut out for nuclear power
plants, I was not successful. And he asked me to come down here.

>

Prior to that time I worked jack of all trades, quite a bit of

auditing exposure and one of my proud assignments was because I'm a

civil engineer and civils kncv everything there is to know about

construction. Consequently, I drew the task cf spending at least

50% or 60% of my time down here trying to help pull a QA program
together. One of those assignments that I participated in was the

initial development of the protective coating program. And

I gentlemen, back in those days it was a total Brown and Root QA
program. Tour talking about '75, '76 early in the construction
period long before we ever got around to thinking about putting
any paint on anything. It was to get the program set up and

I- established. We hadn't committed to 101.4 incidentally at that
time or ANSI N.45 ...

R. Trallo: You had not?

.
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R. Tolson: We had not. Due to a slight communication problem in our licensing

department, which I am not responsible for, and unbeknownst to me,
we committed fully without exception to ANSI N45.2.6 and 101.4
And you can. imagine the shock when the senior resident inspector
came down with one of these grins on his face and informed me I was
in trouble. There was a communication gap, I didn't know what was

going on. I have always resisted commitment to 101.4 since the

first time I read it.

J. Norris: Why is that?

R. Tolson: I've talked to a lot of other people in the industry and I think

I've generally gotten a consensus. However, we've always been
somewhat brilliant in recognizing early in the game that if there

is a document on the streets you'd better tailor your program to
address the pertinent parts of it or you're going to regret it some

point down the future. So the protective coating program was

tailored after the guidelines of 101.4 Up to and including, as I

recall, a virtual one-on-one adoption of the forms. Okay? Now,

the difficulty that I have since recognized with that approach is

that 101.4 first of all was written, as I understand it, by a group

, of chemical engineers many of whom came out of the aircraft
industry. It's very easy in an aircraf t factory to develop a form

that fits the coating of an aircraf t body. It does not work on a

nuclear power plant construction job when you've got a general
contractor, and it didn't work on Comanche Peak. What happened to

us is a result of being somewhat nieve. And we d,idn't find this
out until '81 unfortunately. But in 1979, when Merritt decided to

get serious about construction of the plant, we went and were
having some difficultly primarily in the area of hangers,
everything that we bought came in painted once. It was primed in

the shop. By the time we got through refabricating, if you will,

the hangers primarily, the shop prime didn't mean much because
there wasn't much left. Okay? And, so we got ourselves into a

-11-
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pure fabrication facility withaut any walls. In other words we got

bulk steel being coated up in the shop, brought down fabricated
'

,

into a hanger with the idea that you fix the welded areas when you
got to the field. You know, I'm not going to-attest to the
brilliance of that particular move. It obviously creates a very

dif ficult task for documenting all those steps. What the people

did, much to my chagrin when I found out about it in October 1981,
was in 1979 they decided the QA program wasn't any good, it never
got to my level, they started keeping an informal set of notes that
would describe what they did, what they inspected. They did not
complete the brilliant forms that were in the QA program. In many

cases I have no records, or at best, incomplete records because

there was another thing they thought of. They got frustrated by

the repair cycle so they decided that. they'd do a final inspection
at some point down stream. So none of the forms that were opened

ever got closed. Okay? And that was again something that I didn't
fully comprehend or was it ever brought to my attention. The

gentleman that was directly responsible for that (he'd been around
nuclear plants a long time pre-Appendix B vintage and he was a good
man) made one of those fatal judgment calls that he endorsed what

they were doing did not bother to change the QA program. The first
indication I had was a week long audit of concrete protective

coatings. The audit findings reflected inconsistent or incomplete
,

records, but since I had not seen any records I did not think it

was a big deal at the time. But some inecmplete records on
concrete coatings. A friendly gentleman, by the name of Claude

Johnson came in two weeks later and zapped me for failure to follow ,

procedures in the area of protective coating. He had looked at
concrete and steel liners for the containment, and he never went

any further than that, and he saw some incomplete records. He
didn't like what he saw. Both the audit and the NRC inspection
merely identified the tip of the iceberg. When we started looking,

we woke up and said, hey we've got a problem. I've been here long

-12-
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enough to have confidence at that time and I've seen nothing since
then to change that, but what I was seeing was not necessarily a
problem with the integrity of the coatings but I darn sure had a

problem with a lack of records to support the integrity of the
coatings. Following the analysis of everything we were looking at
we bit the bullet and said we've got to reinspect the entire plant
and that's what we ended up doing. We went ahead and developed a
reinspection program based on destructive testing to evaluate total

primer thicknesses cause one of the things they didn't bother to

write down on the records or in their-logs was the DFT measurements

that they took. And in some cases, particularly in steel, we had

some question as to whether or not there was a record trail back to

the surface preparation or the sandblasting operation. So, we

established adhesion testing as one means of evaluating whether or
not the surface preparation was acceptable. That was our premise
and our approach in terms of how we conduct the backfit. We

recruited and established a team of people whose sole
responsibility was to conduct the backfit. And on a priority that
was established working with construction in terms of how we

visualized the reactor to be completed at that time. Our backfit

was solely in the reactor building because the program has never
required much outside the reactor except a final check to see that
it was painted basically. That function now is performed by

'

Engineering as opposed to 1979. We launched into it. Lisa,

correct me on the numbers, but as I recall we're essentially 99%>

complete with inspection efforts that were very detailed and
consistent with the guidelines in ANSI N5.12 in terms of the number

of tests and areas of what they mean and this type of stuff, 99% on
the liner, roughly 85% to 90% miscellaneous steel which would
include hangers. We have recently confirmed a statistical

evaluation of the backfit results and that's Lisa's claim to fame.
That's one reason we hired her because we kind of liked all those
things that nobody understands. (Brief discussion between
R. Tolson and L. Bielfeldt on statistics.) We_ analyzed the

-13-
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results, based on a sample review as I recall, which is again
'

statistically sound, what the results have shown is that what I

, believed to have been the problem to start with is in fact the
'

problem. Coatings _ meet the requirements, the records don't. Okay?

And we've since backed off in the Unit I containment and have
deleted the destructive testing requirements on the basis of the

'

results we have today, which is a large percentage of the work has

been totally reinspected and the result of those inspections

indicate that it was a paper problem as opposed to a product

-problem. That's basically the ground rules. That's what her study
revealed and on the basis of that we backed off the destructive

,

4

testing in Unit I we haven't come to grips yet with what we're
-

.

going to do in Unit 2. In a parallel effort, having recognized the

problem the people were having in completing the old forms, we
completely revamped the protective coating program in the later

i part of '81 early part of '82. And that will include what you will

!. see today is an inspection report format which to the best of our
-

ability addresses the things that the old forms and ANSI needs to
,

address. A birth-to-death type historical situation on what

transpired on any given piece. Construction still insisted on

using painted bulk steel to fabricate hangers so that created the
need to establish a unique number scheme where we can trace back to
the blasting. That's what we refer to as a QP number. Some of the

craft and I guess it was electrical people, prefer to do it this

way. Like to build the hanger, blast it and paint it which is the

preferred way obviously. So, by considering all the ramifications

that one can get into that's why the paper is set up the way it is.
It's set up to fit what construction wanted to do, as opposed to<

, what ANSI believed to be proper and necessary when you're dealing
|

with an item that you can take birth-to-death in a small area. You

; can't do that on a construction job. Not when you're dealing with |
| a general contractor. Not in our judgement. Any questions at that j

! point?

I
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, J. Lipinsky: No, the f orcat of forms doesn't bother me. You can use the ANS1

form, you can use any form you want as long as it contains the
data.

.

R. Tolson: What you have to do though, Joe, is you have to go through the
entire program in order to be able to come to grips with all of the
ANSI requirements.

J. Lipinsky: I,'m saying that after a thorough reviev ...

R. Tolson: So, what you're really saying in the memo then is that you did not
do a thorough review and therefore you are not in a position to say
one way or the other as to whether or not the program complies with
the ANSI requirements.

J. Lipinsky: Indications, in my opinion, that there might have been some
problem errors, however, I didn't do a thorough review and I
couldn't tell you one way or the other.

R. Tolson: Well, I'm awfully confident and I'm awfully confident for a lot

of different reasons. I brought in the early part of '82 a

gentleman that I've worked with for 10 years. The people in the

field refer to him as an efficiency expert that wasn't really his

bag he's just a boru QC man and he knew how to get the job done
consistent with construction schedules. And he spect six weeks

with me down here af ter we came out with the new program talked

with the people and fine tuning so that it would work and that they

understood it, because I couldn't afford to go back six months
' later to another disaster because we didn't communicate with the

troops. We also brought in some outside experts who reviewed the
program, at our request, and have stated that it meets the
requirements. And that's historical. I've also been under a

,

constant NRC inspection since January of this year and it's still
; ongoing. I've got another team down here today. And this guy is j
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brought in from Region 3 working with the Region 4 guy and they're
going back birth-to-death. My friends in Dallas have also

,

conducted on the order of six protective coating audits in the last

year. Okay? And except for the occasional nits and lice that the
audit thing gets you into then there's no problems that have been
uncovered through all that. 'And I'd say the NRC's investigation
has been very, very thorough. They have talked on at least three
separate occasions to every QC inspector in the field and except
for some people type things which I know are out there and we're
trying to do something about there's no problems and no citations.
So, subject to surprise, which I don't expect to get into, my
confidence is very high that what we are doing is proper and
totally consistent with the requirements. And we spend one heck of
a lot of time working on it as you might imagine when you wake up

one day and find out that the entire reactor building which you
thought was close to being through is just getting started. And

that's basically how we got to where we are at. John, I can't

think of anything else to touch on, can you?

Mr. Herritt: Let me coma back to one thing that Joe was very specific on. Is

there some way that we can clarify or get into the concern of

mixing, storage, sitting on pallets and a tracking?

R. Tolson: I want to touch on something briefly. You indicated materials

status tags, something else you mentioned in that I didn't record.
Do you recall what that is? .

J. Lipinsky: I believe it was the mixing.

R. Tolson: Mixing? Alright.

Mr. Merritt: You have a question on the timing, the tagging, the storage and

in the conversations over the last two or three weeks somebody

| was concerned about the lid being off one of the paint cans or

something so we can go through all this thing. Anybody's got any

! comments or concerns on this now I want to address all of them.

-16-
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R.'Tolson: I want to touch on .the tagging just a minute. It's down to ...

- J. Norris: 'I walked by, pallet that, this was over by the reactor building and
I looked at some mixed gray paint. The can was open. It obviously

had been there for a few minutes or a half hour or something like

that, and.I think I made that comment based on your observations.

I remember very vividly going into the material storage warehouse.

with Junior Haley and I was very impressed with it. A neat

well-run organization they told me they mix the paint in there.-
Just one guy is checked out so there can be no snafu.

.

I was impressed with the operation myself, I must say.
; -

-R. Trallo: I've got a question. What is the purpose for central mixing? What-
is the philosophy behind that?

R. Tolson: Now, I'm probably not in close to detail as I need to. It's my
understanding that that's just the way that we decided to do (;

business. All the mixing is done up there on the hill. .the paint,

comes down complete with some form that they fill out that is

presented to the QC people in the reactor building. I believe QC
witnesses all the paint mixing operations for the Reactor.*

Mr. Merritt: I think even beyond that point, of course, is as much paint

as we have to go thru on Comanche Peak, it provides a central point*

where you can one control of the temperature, the ambient

temperature which is very important. We couldn't establish control
facilities throughout the job site, I think. So we came up with a

central repository for all paint to maintain temperature, humidity

and whatever up there in that one point. So they started off from

there with a central mixing process. There are probably some

additional underlying reasons for mixing it up there but I am not

able to say.

|_
,

d
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R. Trallo: One of the questions you have raised is it mixed. Now how does |

that identify as to where it is going-to go and then it is set out

'on pallets to be picked up say by one of the construction forces,
.

how does that material, I think his question is basically how is it
controlled from the time point of view that it goes to the right
area? ,'

R. Tolson: There are some form and I'm not close enough to that particular
detail that is filled cut up there and is presented to a QC in the

reactor building. There's a check and balance there somewhere.
But l's not certain what the details are. Jerry, you might be
able to help there.

J. Firtel: I've got a paint mix slip filled out, which on that form lists the

batch number of each component, manufacturer, color, batch number
component A, batch number component B, batch number of thinner
used, witnessed by an inspector and attached to the bucket be it a

five or one or whatever. It's brought down and dropped off outside*

in the area marked reactor for Q materials. At that time, somebody
from inside the reactor will cose down and pick it up'and have a
central point at each elevation where material is stored whatever

it is and broken out of that container that 'information is
transposed and put with any subcontainer it goes to so that
wherever an inspector is working with a crew of people there is a
finalized traceability to that batch,

i

R. Trallo: Then he documents on his inspection form the information that is
on the mix ticket, the mix ticket is attached as supporting
documentation to the inspection forms.

J. Firtel: Yes.

R. Tolson: And I'm not sure that that happens.
,

'
|
,

e
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T. Kelly: I don't think that the mix ticket goes with each inspection form
because you have a situation where you've got a hell.of s' lot of

small component work being done and you rupply the quart pressure
guns. So you may have one 5 mixed that may be used by 10 different
painters. But in each case, when that subcontainer is gone, the '

'

mix slip information is put on that container again witnessed by a-

QC man.

h,

K. Michels: One'df the questions that's raised here though is when that
material leaves the mixing area and then'is deposited in the

reactor building area how do people that pick this up.and put it-

into pots know that this is indeed class 1 material?

T. Kelly: There's no vay. If you'll' notice outside containment, or in the
lay down yards out there, you've got Q areas and non-Q areas.
Well Q areas are Q materials, you've got a batch mix ticket
sticking on it, it's Q material. If it doesn't require a batch

mix ticket, it's not Q material. In other words material is
being used say transformer building, local outhouse, turbine

building it's put in a non-Q area. A completely different area
to drop off the material.

K. Michels: Well, okay. Then the identifying tag as it were, is the mix slip. -

s

R. Tolson: In general, let me touch briefly on status tagging. Cause thats,
I'll take full credit for it, that's my policy. I woke up down

''here in '76 one day or '77 and was walking around in the plant and
then when we first started out we had the most sophisticated
tagging system you've ever seen in the world. I mean it had tags

hanging off everything and I asked somebody when are we going to
take them off. Nobody had thought about that. It was

fidiculous. We were getting NCR's because the tags weren't in*

place and all of this kind of stuff. So I just said do away with
' ' the,taggirg system and we have across the board. The only thing ''

1

-i ,
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that's tagged is the veld rod. Everything else is done through our
-interpretation of Appendix B, is either paper or status indicators.

We tend to use the paper. Okay? And that 's just basically . the
policy. So, you won't see any release for construction tags on

_

paint containers I can assure you and the reason for it is because
4

ve decided that wasn't the way we vanced to do business early in
the game.

R..Trallo: What we're revealing here basically is feedback on Joe's an early
comment on how indications were, but without a thorough review
there's no way we could tell to expand on this. Our indications
were, mine own personally would-be to go and just take a cursory,

walk through the facility and I saw material sitting mixed and out
even though it was in an area marked Q storage, that I would have a
problem with it. Because under most programs, again each program
is caylored to suit an individual site and an individual

requirement and still within the guidelines set forth by regulatory
agencies. We could work under a program,which is essentially 180'
out of phase with your program and still both of us meet the intent

of the regulatory requirements. But for the most part our exposure
has been this with coating, this type of handling of material
normally indicates there's a problem. Now if your program
addresses it as it does here, fine you probably do not have a
problem. But first indication is wait a minute, this stuff gets
set outside there, how do you track it and how do you know where it
is going? And that's what we were trying to do during our courtesy
look. Just identifying areas which may be of concern.

.

J. Norris: Okay. The problem here, I think, is that as a group ve're used to
seeing tags, we didn't see tags, they're handling it a different
way.

R. Trallo: That's again, what we were looking for is a broad review and we did
not have the time here to go into all the detail. This is one of

-20-



-

1

.

the reasons why we are all here today is to further explore this to
see, in our opinion if we think you are deficient in some way we
will tell you. If we feel your systec is fine, then we'll tell you
it looks like'it meets everything and you allyed our fear or our
conce rn.

R. Tolson: Again, I'll reemphasize the fact that my confidence is very high
because it's been looked at and put through a microscope
particularly in the last year.

Mr. Merritt: Well, if that's not a problem let's step back to QA. Let's go
to Dallas and get them back again.

R. Tolson: I don't have a problem. I don't want to get Dallas back here
again this week they were just here last week.

Mr. Merritt: Oh, okay.

R. Trallo: In all honesty, any place where we've ever seen that type of
handling with coating materials, it didn't work. Now if yours
works, hey that's great.

R. Tolson: We think it does.

R. Trallo: Every place we've seen it never worked.

R. Tolson: I probably shouldn't say this but we have no great fondness for
auditors and it should be made very clear that the auditors know
that. We have a little saying that the definition of an auditor is
a guy that comes in and bayonets the wounded after the var is lost.
I can say that with some confidence as I used to be one.

Mr. Herritt: Well, I think we need to take an overview from the standpoint of
how we're doing it today the record as it stands, and make a

. -21-



determination on whether or not we need to go back in there and do
another audit or not. Whether or not it is closed I think we do
need to take another look.

.

R. Tolson: My mind says no. Okay? I've been talking to the inspectors I'm
.

currently working on a concefn that they have that is tied into
,

this area a litt).e bit. I'm also convinced that they're seeing
stuff that they don't like and their motivation is not clear to me

yet as to what they are trying to do. We'll look at everything-
that the people come up. I've got an ex-NRC man down here on my

staff that has spent 10 years as regional director with the

commission who is at my back and call to investigate any and all

allegations that come to our attention. So, if there_ is a problem

we'll take care of it. Our review indicates that there is not a

problem. I feel very confident about it. I think you'd be the

first to admit my group is not prone to being bashful.

Hr. Herritt: Nope. I've got no problem there.*
,

R. Tolson: Nor do the auditors. Touch briefly, Joe, on the morale problem.
I'm well aware of that. It's kind of a cycle thing. I'm convinced
at this point, we've just recently gone through an additional
investigation with the NRC and we did an internal investigation.

We have uncovered some things that from a management standpoint

needed to be done and we've taken care of them. As to whether or
not that's going to settle it down I won't know for some time.
I've strengthened the supervision. We've recently moved to a
different way of organizing the project, got the best people man
that I have on my staff involved with the reactor building and I'm

convinced that he's capable of managing people and getting their
minds positive as opposed to being negative. As to whether or not

I'm totally successful with that, I won't know for some time.

We've done everything we can think of to take care of those human

aspects which you get into on a job of this nature. The only thing

-22-
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that makes sense to me from a motivation standpoint is some of them

are scared about where they're going to be working next year. They
seem to be spending one heck of a lot of time worrying about that
as opposed to earning the pay check that we're providing to them to
do the inspection work. It's not too surpricing. The only
surprising thing is that I'm surprised its taken this long. I

predicted this would happen four years ago. It just surfaced in

paint, there's some indication that perhaps it could spread and
we're working feverishly to stop that.

R. Trallo: We have a theory on that, as you said it surfaced in paint.
That's the only area ve deal in and we can't understand why we
possibly run into this more than a general contractor or an

However, as you're well aware as you get into it you knowowner.

people always say, Oh my god, the welding documentation. Welding
is one of the easiest things on a site to document. Paint is the

most difficult to document. It is the most difficult to comply

and document with. It can be done but it is much more difficult.
Where the welding quality supervisor he thinks he has the world's
worst prob 1'em, his is very simple, he takes a picture it's there.
He looks, if you walk away from a weld, the welds are still there.

Ten minutes later the coating is not -- it has changed. It has
underwent a chemical anomally. Coating inspection is a very, very
demanding job.

Mr. Merritt: Subject to a lot of personal interpretation.

R. Trallo: Unfortunately, that is the business. I personally sit on D33

committee ASTM who has been given the job to maintain and rewrite

the ANSI documents we're talking about today. We have some very
heated discussion because now we have quality people, production
people, engineering people, etc. all at the same table working on
the same document. You'd be surprised what we end up getting into.
What is very practical from an engineering point of view is totally

:

i
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not practical from a quality point of view. They always hit te why
do you keep bringing up, I'm not a quality engineer by any means,
why do you keep bringing up you can't do that you can't docu ent.

- It's fact, you're asking a man to perform a function in the field
which is virtually impossible to document. Now I said what type of
position do you put both the, mechanic in and the inspector in. The

industry has to develop and we're trying from that point of view
develop more objective tests. They're not destructive tests but
something that's more objective and unfortunately we're dealing
with many phases of the inspection documentation an art versus a
science. It's totally unfortunate.

J. Norris: The world is eagerly avaiting the results of your work.

R. T'rallo: Some of the things that have come out of there very recently, are
much, much better than they have been in the past. More defined

- anyway.

R. Tolson: Alright. Let me digress back up now to another point (personel
certifications) that Ralph raised that I think we need to discuss
just briefly. We have litigated this in the public arena and our
objective was to get a legal interpretation of ANSI N45.2.6. We

were blessed with being the second plant in the industry to have
what is affectionately referred to as a CAT review. Followed that

by a RAT review which spun off from the CAT. This is a team of

about 11 seasoned NRC inspectors who tour the country bringing good
news and great tidings to nuclear construction. Having been the
second plant they did not have the experience of phrasing
themselves in a way that it was not embarrassing to either the
utility or the commission when you got into the public arena and
were in front of the administrator law judge. Our report was, to
say the least, a little upsetting, poorly written thrown together
and not given a whole lot of thought.

-24-
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Mr. Merritt: Including some very gress inaccuracies.

R. Tolson: Yeah, you might say.

Mr. Merritt: They had the wrong hangers in some cases. They learned because
they got put in the public arena and they had to eat crow.

R. Tolson: Out of sixteen items that they were ready to hammer us on we
admitted to probably four that there was a problem on, twelve of
them were not problems. (Brief discussion on WPPSS and WPPSS CAT

reports.) One of the NRC inspectors who was assigned to evaluating
our compliance with N45.2.6 had gotten his tail feathers singed on
another plant because he had been tempted to utilize the concepts
that we use on training and certification. And it didn't work.

One reason it didn't work cause they didn't manage it properly. So
you have a different interpretation of what N45.2.6 requires. His
interpretation in a nut shell is that you can't use Level l's.
Everybody has to be Level II's walk on water type of inspector
before you can utilize them. Obviously that's not very practical.
I learned early in the game that you cannot go out in this industry
and find Level 11 people that are capable of performing
inspections. They don't exist. They may have been certified Level
II. Okay? But they're not capable. Having recognized that, my
friend over here in the corner made that very clear to me one
morning after a tour of duty on night shift when one of my quote
Level II electrical inspectors decided to give him a lecture on
quality assurance. And he came in the next morning, and he's not
always the most pleasant person in the world, the relationship
degraded rather quickly, and I had what you call your basic,

problem. The problem, my friend Herritt here and my boss were real
quick to decide that they didn't want to go to Washington, so guess

! who went, by himself. We had a minor com=unication problem at the
!

! time over some rebar and concrete. We didn't think rebar was all|
1

that important and so the cc::.ay got called to Washington and I

.

-
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got elected to go. The only plane trip I've ever made in my' life '
without drinking'was the return trip from Washington. They kind of

zeroed in on me. It was very clear to me when I cane back that 1.
,

had to do something dramatic.to get my inspection training /*
.

certificatica program.in order very quickly. .I abandoned the idea'

of being able to' recruit Level II people and went to a very, very
*

conservative training certification program. I don't care what a
guy has done that's. history, he's going to be indoctrinated in
quality assurance, he's going to be exposed to the FSAR, he's going
to be trained including observatic,n by people that we have
confidence in that they know what.they are doing, in the

*

rudimentary aspects of QC and he is certified to perform to the
'

inspection instruction. I don't have, or didn't have in the early
days, any across-the-board inspection personnel. They were trained
to the specific inspection instruction. Complicated way to go

about life but its a very conservative way to ensure yourself that-

your people know what's expected of them. Consequently, if you ask
the question, what is the level of certification of the paint,

'

inspectors they're all Level I's at the present time. Because if

you mind, I told you that unknown to me, we formally committed to
ANSI N45.2.6 at the FSAR stage which was only a couple of years
ago. When Reg. Guide 1.58 made 2.6 mandatory. The program was

structured after ANSI N45.2.6 just like we structured the paint
program after 101.4, but paper vise my people carry Level I
certifications. And the CAT guy had trouble with that. Because he

believes that 2.6 aays that Level 11 has to sign reports. I don't

agree. Not if its a data recording type operation and that's the

way we structured the paint inspection program, as a data recorder.

As I think I explained to the judge, much to the chagrin of the

I lawyer, I am the guy that does the reporting. I do that thru a

: trending program that I established that addresses negative aspects
'

on inspection in the interest of letting Mr. Merritt know that he

I can do a much better job. When the inspectors leave Comanche Peak,
'

they will be capable quality inspectors and card-carrying
.

-26-
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Level II's. They are going to understand what QC is all about. My

basis for that before I went to the Level II step is I wanted and I

guess I forgot to mention that even Level I people get the training

and a written examination. Because part of our testing is their

comprehension. It's foolish to think that all of these procedures,

and the coating book is about that thick, are physically carried to

the field when the guy does an inspection. Doesn't work that way.
We structured the inspection report to include pertinent aspects of
major detail, very detailed inspection report. They do detailed
reports, its a check list. Okay ? Of things that they have to

check. They're given reduced copies of the procedure which they
have available in case of any (unclear). We try to make it as easy

as we can on them. We have just recently developed a Level II exam
which the more experienced people will be given an opportunity to

take following some refresher. Our concept of a Level II is a guy

that is capable of performing any and all inspections in a given

discipline, as opposed for the inspection instruction concept.

From an experience standpoint I could, and I told the judge I can>

do this, I can paper certify the experienced people in the paint

group as Level II, I can do that tomorrow. But it's not consister.t

with the policy that we established when we came back from
Washington. I've got this across the board, not just paint, the

same concept. I've turned out some Level II electrical people, for

example, that I'm quite proud of, and the reputation that we've
gained in the industry speaks for itself. The Bechtel's, the

,

Ebasco's, the UE&C's and whoever else. There's been an inordinate
amount of contact in Grandbury trying to steal some of our people.

(Brief discussion regarding personnel hiring.) Conceptionally'

that's what we've done. One of the problems that contributed to

the morale situation, Jack made it very clear, it's nothing we
didn't know, you don't work people seven days a week and expect
their morale to be high, except those of us in supervisory

positions we don't have that morale problem, we don't need any time
off. We enjoy the work so much that we just keep going. One thing
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we've done recently, and my experience is that the best inspectors

that I can get are the ones that are already here working in the
craft. A lot of people that don't agree with'that, the majority of
which are in my paint inspection group before 1 made the move. We^

recently selected about sixteen people out of the craft, hand
picked, who we felt could help us from an inspection standpoint.

,

The biggest bottleneck out 'there right now which is the in-process
repairs, touch-ups, what-have-you on miscellaneous steel and we've
developed the concept of limited certification. It's the'only

thing those people are certified to do is those in-process
inspections. They don't do any final acceptance inspections or
anything else they simply are there to verify that the preparation
work is in accordance with Mr. Kelly's spec, that they've been done

properly and is documented.

R. Trallo: That is verified by a quality control inspector?

R. Tolson: They are QC inspectors.
.

R. Trallo: They are inspectors?

R. Tolson: Yes sir. They work for me.

R. Trallo: You've found that this doesn't cause you problems?

R. Tolson: Oh yeah. It didn't take but about 10 minutes for Arlington to get

called and ...

! Mr. Herritt: They're investigating it.

R. Trallo: I'm not speaking of an administrating problem, I'm speaking of a
factual problem..

!

c
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R. Tolson: Ninety-five percent-(95%) of my electrical inspection group, which
is the best group I have on this site because it's the one I worked

the hardest and longest with, came from the craft. They're a good

group of people.

Mr. Merritt: Quite frankly, one of the things we've found on this job, and I
don't think it should be any surprise to anybody, take people
that have had hands on working experience and very good knowledge
on putting together a craftmanship aspects of a program make
very good inspectors because they understand the techniques of
what's. involved, they know exactly where to go to look if you want
to try to beat a system out there. They understand how to get in

there and work with it. And we've had very good success here.

R. Trallo: Maybe the difference has been, because we've tried this route

back a ways, and I think maybe the difference between our success

and yours has been that you have taken people who have been

exposed to a possibly stringent quality program for a severe
period of time. Okay? What our experience had been is that all of

a sudden you take a gentleman or a lady out of craft. Okay?

Who've been doing this, I've been a painter 20 years, now who is
this inspector telling me that I'm doing it wrong. And if you try

to convert them over to inspector you never quite get up over that
fine edge in the fence to the point where, well I know the paper
says this but I know that this is technically sound. And it's very
hard to get through their head, it may be technically sound but it

is not documentable or it is not in secordance with the written
word and you have to follow the written word.

|

|

Mr. Merritt: It's true on this one and not totally familiar with how you work,
i in an open shop environment, which this is down here, which gives

us total flexibility, the people that we chose to go into this

program were very selectively hand picked understanding their
capabilities, their knowledge and the training program themselves
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lg. Tolson: That's not what I'm talking about, the kind of thing I'm talking
about is the, what's happening, and typically happens is, there's-

an office down there somewhere who'll call people in out of thee

field and talk to them that's the kind of thing. Please don't. My

concern is that I can't with, and god knows who else is going to
come in but I'm having a terribly difficult time doing my job if

,

every other minute they're being talked to. Now, I'll talk to

them. 1 finally got around to meeting Mr. Miller subsequent to Joe

and I's conversation, and I gave him a charter. One of the things
that's clear is that some of the paint inspectors fancy themselves
as engineers. And I think Miller is probably one of them. An

extremely brilliant young man. Almost cagey, but brilliant. A,

good head on his shoulders. And I talked to him and directed him
that we had a job to do, if he had genuine concerns or anybody else
out there had genuine concerns relative to the program the only way
I can help you relieve that concern is to inform me 'through some
kind of ABC type list in terms of what the concerns are. Okay?
And the gentleman to my right here, Mr. Tirtel, one of his

assignments has been and continues to be until he goes off to
bigger and better things is to address each and every one of those
concerns that has been brought forth. As I understand it, he's

been working the last couple of weeks answering the concerns. It's

also my understanding out of say, just for talking purposes, 300
things that have been identified there's probably one nit out there
we're going to do something about. And, that's the type of
situation 1 have. I've got people trying, what I call the inmates

! running the asylum and I'm not going to have it. I'm gonna manage

the QC group, somehov.

R. Trallo: Our training with people, and we've been pretty much like you, we
! don't go out and hire inspectors, we go and hire a trainee. I

guess everybody we have was a trainee at one time or another. l

Because we found all you're getting is you're getting a body thatj

t

has preset in his mind what he wants to do and for the most part we

|
,

1
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were more stringent than most other people these folks had ever
worked for and they could not understand it. Also, part of the

training program, is that your job is to inspect to the inspection
procedure, you do what the procedure says. Fine, you're always
open if you have a question come in and talk to your supervisor.
But, you're not an engineer,-you're not construction, you're an
inspector. If the document says check surface preparation using
this instrument, that's what you do. ,Amd I think af ter a rocky
road several years back, the last three or four years we've pretty
much got it on track. It's the toughest thing to do though.
Everybody is a paint expert, everyone in this room has picked up a
brush at one time, done either the bathroom or your living room
ceiling or a picket fence and that makes everyone an expert.
Believe me.

R. Tolson: (Brief comment on past painting experience by R. Tolson.) That's,

I guess basically it on the general stuff. I'm not scing to
address the painter qualifications.

.

Mr. Merritt: That's what I wanted to touch base on. Give me some guidance on

what you want to look at or where your concerns are and we'll get
whatever is necessary in here as far as the painter
qualifications. Do you want to say anything else about B?

R. Tolson: No. Not unless Joe has anything.

Mr. Merritt: Let me pick up two things that kind of tie the painter
qualifications into the issue of Item C because they're familiar,
may not be some tie between the two. At the time Jack was in
here with us, and Jack and I communicated to some length on what
we actually had out there in the field. The issuance or the
concern over 452 versus the 34, now I won't say it was 34 but I
won't disagree that you're within the ballgame, it may have been
40, I'm not even arguing that point from the standpoint of
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qualified spray painters. We had lueped into one whole group of
452 people; scaf fold builders, masking personnel, clean-up,
"goffers" (go for this, go for that, so for whatever), helpers,

whatever you wish to call it the so called paint department.

Again, in an open shop that is not-totally nice neat and clear

break line, it gives flexibility in an open shop, not from the
' point of painters though and qualification of a person that is

qualified to perform spray paint. There is a program for them.
There is procedures that they go through and address. In and of

itself it seems to fall out cold turkey. Okay, out of 452 only 34

are qualified to paint we're not even arguing that point. I think

you and I numerous discussions on that even to the point that you
had recommended that perhaps we bring in sone additional people '

with the magnitude of the work that we were trying to cover with

that group. And as a result of that, we did some additional

recruiting. We brought in additional people of which the majority
>

flunked. We had several levels of testing. One, was at the front

gate before they ever were even allowed on the job site if they

could just do and understand general painting. If they couldn't

pass that, we never even got then through the front gate out there.

So, that we do have a program. Now, as far as addressing

specifics, I need some help from you all in, I'll bring in whoever

we need there.

R. Trallo: I think, again I'm doitg more talking than either of these two
because I'm probably more, have the most objective overview of
this thing. I came into it a little later, I read the paper work

,

in this report. Essentially, again in our business, we are a
t

coating contractor and we would only draw something like a

project of this nature, approximately a 50-50 spread. Be tween ,
if we had 100 painters we would probably be shooting for in the
neighborhood of 50 people certified to perform Q type or quality

.

coatings. One of the things we were looking at and one of the

instructions that Joe had been given af ter discussing with Jack and
i

|
,

f
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through guidelines of your organization, hey what can we do here to
get this program on line? Observation by both of these gentlemen
are, well if you want to move f aster, okay, there's only one way to ;I

.

do it, you have to have more qualified people performing the
|

'

'

function at the same time. If someone was to give me, a matter of

fact the first time Jack mentioned to me verbally that out of so

=any hundred people they odly had a relatively small amount that
were qualified nuclear coating journeymen type. Right. And I

said, they can't have. I says that's impossible. I said unless

these people are sleeping or something. Now, it could.be that

under a guise of quote a painter or painter craft category within

your organization you might even have the fellows that take care of

bathrooms, sweep the floor I don't know.

J. Norris: The real problem with the manpnwer, and its since been corrected,
is that we have dug ourselves a hole in the specifications, you've
got an object A up here that gets system X on it, you've got an
object B that gets system Y on it and ...,

.

R. Trallo: And an object C that ties into both of thec with a third system.

J. Norris: And an object that you can't get a system, so the majority of these
folks were involved in masking. I would like to have the duct tape
concession here I really would. It's increJ..ble, it really is.

-

But, I think that's been taken care of after the review.

Mr. Merritt: You made very specific observations in some of the rooms and we

would be the first to admit we had some inefficiencies at the
time you got in there. That was the reason for bringing you in
here. We knew we had some problems and concerns and we wanted to

look at the program and that's what we got into and tried to
address.

:

i

i

!
>
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R. Trallo: In a nutshell, if you only had one qualified certified painter on

this jcb, as long as he was qualified to perform in accordance with
an established program, that's totally satisf actory. Your manpower
though, of course, is controlled strictly by ennstruction people.

And we're speaking mainly quality here. From a quality point of

view, if you say I have one certified painter, right, and he is
certified to an acceptable existing program, that's fine. If you
say you've got ten, but only one is actually certified, then you're
going to have a problem.

Mr. Merritt: Then we have a problem.

.

R. Trallo: As far as your question, John, what we would like to see. I

think we would like to see your inspector program, certrification

program, right. (Mr. Merritt asked RAT inspector or painter.)
.

Inspector qualification program you have a set of guidelines and

the same thing for the for the painters and probably look at one or

i two or how many individuals just pull a file on these and I think

that that would' ally because everything that Mr. Tolson has

presented here at face value seems to me where we had unwanted
conce rn.

J. Norris: Say that again Ralph.

R. Trallo: Essentially, our concern on certification of inspection personnel

and protective coating application personnel. Right? Yet we

don't know if the program is working. Okay? If we could see the
program and possibly take a couple of sample records, at random,'

Johnny Jones is a certified coating applicator of applied CZll by

spray, fine. You take a look at that with definitive testing

with Johnny Jones.

J. Norris: Okay, you get that sample on it with the painter qualification and

that samp*te on the inspector qualification and that allies your
fears, is that what you're saying to me, Ralph?
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R. Trallo: I would think that that is up to these two gentlemen here, they're
'

.

QA people.

J. Norris: Do you agree?

4

J. Lipinsky: I mean if you look at ten people. Five out of ten or something
'

like that? Those five seem to be okay then ...

R. Trallo: Yeah, that's basically it. Just a representative sampling.

K. Michels: What you need is a representative sample.

.

R. Tolson: Let's save some of those type decisions for sum-up. Okay? On

that, the confidence factor I have on what I'm doing is 125%.
Okay?

R. Trallo: And we're sure of that. I think what we're looking at now is, as

we discussed i fore this meeting, is the, broad, broad range of
this type of memo. Okay? I think it would behoove all of us to

get something there that says, hey that's fine.

J. Norris: And put it to bed.

R. Trallo: And put it to bed.

R. Tolson: I don't have a big hang up with that.

.-

R. Trallo: That's where I'm coming from.

R. Tolson: I don't want to wear those certification files out though. Okay?
Joe, I mentioned that you'd have a little dif ficulty with
retrievability. There's a good chance that the NRC is looking at

| them and that's why you can't get your hands on them.
| I

|

|
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Mr. Merritt: Okay? What do we need to do with the "No Win / Win-Win"? Would

somebody clarify that for the record book? I think I understood

fro: conversations I personally had with that Win-Win /No Win

thing with Jack Norris the intent, but I'm not sure what it means

in this report.

R. Toleon: Let me take an attempt. Okay? It's one of the things that I tend

to agree from the Exit that boy it really would be nice if we had a

barbeque off site and people got to know each other better.

Mr. Merritt: That's exactly where it vent.
.

R. Tolson: So, ve thought that was a brilliant idea. I'm particularly fond

of beer, I don't particularly care for barbeque an e did it.

None of the QC people showed up, with the exception oI one guy
who had already terminated and another guy that we're fighting a
labor suit with right now. So, it was a bright idea. The craft,

Junior and myself enjoyed the beer, but I'm not sure it helped.
The other thing I recall coming out of there that, I know we

discussed this because it's a pet theme of mine, that if Merritt
did a better job of putting the paint on we wouldn't have so many
complaints about nit-picking on the inspection.

Mr. Merritt: Right.

R. Tolson: And so. Gene Crane was charged with the responsibility of tracking
and identifying who was doing a good job in craf t and who wasn't.

That has since been turned around into intimidation of the QC
inspectors because now they're taking their counterparts, friends,
you know they drink beer with each other off site they don't tend
to like each other on site, and they take that now as

intimidation because every time they write an unsat inspection
report they're putting their friend's job in jeopardy.
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Mr. Merritt: Because we took corrective action, which we perceived we needed .

to do. If the~ guy can't do the job. you remove him from the job. ?

If we have no other place for him, then we don't need him on
site. I can't just load up the project site. QC has now

interpreted'that, hey this old guy and I'are good buddies from
way back from WPPSS, and Timbucktoo and wherever and because you're

keeping up score with how many deficiencies 'against him QC is now.

intimidating the craft because are now ...

R. Tolson: Now it's the other way around.

Mr. Merritt: Ya, other way around.

R. Tolson: They're being intimidated by management begguse we're trying to
take corrective action on what their complaint was in the first

place because the painters didn't know how to paint.

Mr. Merritt: We'll have to change that program.
.

R. Trallo: You did hit on a very key point. We found within our

organization several years back that to develop a very decent

i relationship between these two groups we had to not train the

! inspectors in a QC group, you had to train painters. I don't mean

just give them formal training, just a guy. I mean we had to get

these people thinking in a different point of view. One of the

site supervisors we had really developed an informal inspection
_,

| process. This thing is beautiful. Okay? It's a four phased on

|
every piece of work. And he developed this by himself there's only
one phase document and that's the official phase the inspection;

; people do. But basically, I am Johnny Jones, I am preparing that
'

vall, when 1 think that wall is ready I look at it and make any ,

repairs it needs to it. Okay? Then, I get my foreman he thinks

I: it's ready then he had to go get the general foreman. The general
foreman we used in a holding establishment. Construction

(
-39-
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establishes that I am ready. Okay? Actually the wall is inspected

three times. And it doesn't take a bit more time. I will argue

with anybody that it doesn't take one ioda more out of construction
schedule. Right?

Mr. Herritt: Disagree. (Not clear on tape if Mr. Merritt said disagree.)

R. Trallo: Now by the time that inspector got there, we found that
deficiencies were minimized. Therefore, the gentleman that

performed the work he wasn't on his high-horse that everything I
do, my god I'm persecuted, this inspector chops me down. What
that also accomplishes, essentially, is your construction group

realizes is that, hey, why is a second level of informal

inspection always find tremendous deficiencies on this particular
mechanics work. That mechanic was told, hey pal, either

straighten up or bye. (Mr. Merritt said that's right.) But it was

done essentially within a construction group. Because it was then'

rejected themselves.

R. Tolson: We're doing that right now.

Mr. Merritt: We have done that at the foreman level, the general foreman level

and on a random basis. We did not involve the general foreman on

each and every inspection or sign-of f, if you would, but we have

involved the foremen in that particular effort. Yes sir. Again

that came back out of Jack's suggestion to us.

R. Trallo: That works. It works. It really does. But apparently you have

a very unique situation now when you're taking essentially
corrective action that someone has interpreting as being ...

Mr. Merritt: That's interpreted in how it's used. We went back through each
,

and every one of the qualified spray painters, went back through
a recertification of every one of them. We didn't discriminate

i
1
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against anybody, we just took them all and just started putting
them back down through there ourselves from the standpoint of
testing to be sure that everybody was on the up-and-up. Right

.

after, this was clear back the end of August, I guess Jack, in

that we went through that particular effort. We had the

brainstorming session up here about the same time we had the beer
and barbeque session with'the QC and engineering to try to answer

any concerns and any questions. Some of that got turned around and

we got beat over the head with it. .It was intimidation because we
were trying to explain where the engineering group was coming from.
(Brief conversation between J. Norris and R. Trallo.) But again as

far as picking up on exactly what you're talking about, this is

what we've attempted to try to work with.

J. Norris: Joe, you haven't said anything that I can recollect about the

Win-Win /No-Win situation.

J. Lipinsky: It's essentially what we talked about.
,

J. Norris: You agree.

J. Lipinsky: We were talking about having a get together ...

R. Tolson: We did.

R. Trallo: We've done it and it's been very successful.

R. Tolson: Well, I think if we did it again, there would probably be a little

more participation coming out of QC. They were particularly bent
out shape for some reason at that point in time. And one of the

guys came, I think I finally surmized why, he was kind of sweet on

one of the ladies working in the craft. At least based on

observation of what happened at the barbeque. It was good. Wei

enjoyed it, those of us in supervisory roles, it's always nice to
get off site. j

|

; l
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Mr. Merritt: Okay. Let me come back between 'ack, Lipinsky and I coming down
frem the top of page 3. In the concluding paragraph from C, 1
don't take that as being either positive, negative, otherwise

other than just a comment. Is there something we should make of

this?

R. Tolson: 1 think we've already discussed this.
.

J. Lipinsky: Yeah, we have.

Mr. Merritt: Okay. Okay, on item D.
,

N ..

R. Tolson: All that happened. I think we're using it.

Mr. Merritt: Now we have made some spot. Again going back to Jack, in his

recommendations, we did not make a wholesale, blanket

modification specification. We did identify, through Jack's

ef forts, some specific areas, primarily in the touch-up category
of where we could give ourselves some help and we were overly

penalizing ourselves, tried to do everything with a spray gun.
Jack, you all were very instrumental in putting together the
necessary procedural requirements in conjunction with Kelly here
at the site to accomplish that. So, again we agree with D if

there was anything other than that intended. I need some help.

J. Lipinsky: No. *

Mr. Merritt: Okay on item E concerning the air supply. We totally agree. Jack,
you even called in after one discussion, specific make, model and
serial number, who the local salesman was and how we could get
ahold of him and we have done that. We purchased immediately the
necessary, I don't recall the brand name you gave me on the thing,
air supplier or air dryer and brought it in and implemented it.
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-Again, not being either positive or negative it was what I needed
some help on. Okay, we're down to F. Availability and

Qualification of Inspection Personnel.

R. Tolson: It should be obvious from our discussion to date how we approach
that. ,

.

J. Lipinsky: It is to me too.

Mr. Merritt: Again, as we indicated for the record here in this thing with the
BEI because there's been several questions from me coming back who
in the world is BEI? Through that discussion we've made the

decision we did not intend to introduce any new companies, any
more companies, or any new companies other than what we presently

had at Comanche Peak in the labor force and that we were
primarily using Brown and Root and Ebasco to provide the
qualified personnel. And if they so chose to go some other
direction then it was totally up to them. They were responsiblei

,

for obtaining for us individuals who could meet the qualification
requirements.

J. Lipinsky: That was exactly what we talked about in our conversations.

Mr. Merritt: Okay. One comment that needs to be cleared up. I'm not sure who
J. Church is other than we think that was Joe George.

.

J. Lipinsky: Yes, George. (Brief conversation -- no bearing.)

Mr. Herritt: Again Jack, on this item I guess it's F and it's sub B on this

thing so that there's no misunderstanding, again we had agreed
that whatever you recommended I'd put you in direct contact with
my people and organizations and when you had a valid concern we
went to inplementation. I didn't need a report, I didn't want a
report. I didn't need any other follow thtough other than what
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you recommended on a back and forth communicative basis on this
L

thing. And so again from the standpoint of me doing anything
other than just that that was, I don't know what that totally- >

means there. But, you and I had jointly reached an understanding
at that point'in time, we'd gone through specification, painter
and qualification, materials, inspection, whatever else including :

equipment, so we called it to a halt. And we thought it mutually
beneficial to stop at that point.

.

J. Norris: Was that your understanding, Joe?

J. Lipinsky: (Brief discussion on what item was being discussed.) We're talking
about item F, sub B7 Yes, I agree.

Meeting took break.

Mr. Herritt: Okay. Item A, do you want to pick up the talk?*

I

R. Tolson: Yeah, and this brief introduction, Joe. Comparing Comanche Peak to
any plant is subjective in itself, because we think we're the best i

in the industry. So, I'd like to throw the burden to you and ask
how in the world you can compare Comanche Peak with any other plant
specifically Zimmer?

J. Lipinsky: Well, the answer was based on my earlier assumptions and opinions
and indications. That's what I was doing a comparison. The
thing that Zimmer essentially did was place more emphasis on the

,

development aspects than on the quality aspects and the resulted in
major rework situations opposed to coatings.

j R. Tolson: Okay. So apparently you drew the conclusion then that from your
i discussions which I think we all agree were at best a snapshot of

what transpires at Comanche Peak that we're totally production
oriented as opposed to quality oriented.

!
I

h

l
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J. Lipinsky: In a nutshell, yeah.

R. Tolson: Okay. Well, for the record, that's not the way we do business. We
all have an obligation obviously. You can play the quality game

two ways. You can become partner to accomplishing an end objective
or you can be a hurdle that has to be crossed. I choose to be a

partner. I don't see that as a conflict with the regulatory
requirements at all. And I spend a considerable amount of my
personal time discussing my philosophy and posture with my friend
over here in the corner office, whose got about 35 years of QA

background and experience and carries an awfully big club. So, we

participate with people I encourage it, but the record will speak

for itself, if I need to tell Mr. Merritt to stop it, he will in
*

turn stop.

R. Trallo: One thing, you can't inspect quality into any job.

R. Tolson: Never.
,

R. Trallo: That's a fact that most people don't understand.

Mr. Merritt: That's correct.

R. Trallo: They feel that because the inspection is severe it's quality. You
can't inspect quality into it.

Mr. Merritt: Into nothing. Don't matter what it is and we've contended that
all the way along. The first line is absolutely the craftsmen in

the field and without that you haven't got anything.

R. Tolson: And I think we're doing a yeoman's job, if anything we're doing
more of it than we ought to. Much more than we ought to. I don't

| think our discussions to date from what I've told you is what's
occurred would support the second sentence. Were the second

|

|

-45-
|

.

l

- - . . . - - .. . . - . . - -. -- -_ - . _ _



-

.

sentence true, and I've been success f ul in some areas in dif ferent .

disciplines'of doing this, I would have done no inspections. I

would simply have written an NCR that said the records are fouled
up use as is and put it to bed. So, I don't think that's a fair

assessment on the second sentence. Ch2 the contrary, and we've done

this consistently on anything we've ever done down here, if we had
a concern, even if it was believed to be a non-problem which it was

at the time, then we're going to develop the proof and spend the
resources to accomplish that so that we are not-just out there
opinionated and winging it, we've got some hard fast facts to
back up what we believe to be true. I-think the backfit efforts

we've gone through and people have been brought in to study that
have consistently said you're doing too much. Okay? But we did

,

it.

J. Norris: Incidently Joe, that dovetafis with my observations, at least in

the containment on a casual basis. I was horified af ter looking at

the tapewidth scaffold underneath the polar crane and I don't know
how many inspectors were up there with, seemingly everybody had an
inspector gauge. You kno. avery six square inches they're taking
readings and I agree that the job is over inspected.

I

R. Tolson: I've had to discuss this in the hearings on several different

occasions and we're in the process of preparing a formal report
I for the benefit of the judge and I have no doubt that when we are

finished that he will concur that what we have done proves the
integrity.of the coating system.

|

|
R.,Trallo: I've heard several comments as level of inspections. I went

I through an inspection procedure (back in the office, which we have
copies), I don't know for sure which one, and your documentation 1

checklist I went through that. I've heard stated several times, 'j
Jack mentioned right now, people were taking readings along the top i

)of the other which is actually a degree of over-inspection. The
,

|
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only thing 1 did notice in there is how are all these readings
-documented? The engineers had a statement well before dry fila

'

*' . thicknesses (unclear) below. Okay? But now people were taking all
- these readings where they bringing them down?

R. Tolson: I don't think and again that,'s a detail that l's not as close to
'

as some other folks. but what I perceive that they're doing is and>

[ it seems to vary depending on the fullness of the moon and there is
a direct correlation with that.

t J. Norris: Can you substantiate that statement.

!

I R. Tolson: Yes. I can prove it every time there's a full moon I spend the
;
'

sajority of my time discussing with Merritt and Frankun how come

I'm killing them. There's got to be a direct corelator there. But g

what they're probably recording, in a recent example from my friend
out there that's helping me so much, the latest' complaint I have on
a beam that was probably the length of this table, he took 20 DFT

,

^

readings. Somebody stood there and counted them. Okay? 1 never

| bothered to pull the record because I've done it too many times and
.

'

I always get the same answer and he probably only recorded the

| ainimum number that the procedure required him to record. 1 think

he's doing that just to stir up the pot.

R. Trallo: Does the procedure require a certain number of readings?

! R. Tolson: We sensed when that came up, and this hurts, because he's one of
the one's who's probably eligible for taking the Level 11 exam and
for me to say yea verily he is a qualified inspector and he vill be

given the opportunity and I will not discriminate against negative
people. We revised the procedure and we made it awfully clear for'

a certain size area how many DTT measurements to take. After that

point, we unfortunately used the term minimum which didn't put an
' upper bound on what we consider to be appropriate for the size area
.
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but we have since revised the precedure and put those guidelines in

there. Now, this does provide a little corrective action, to some

of us people charged in the supervisory responsibility we have

encouraged them to follow the procedure.

R. Trallo: That's what I saw and I knew, of course, that I wasn't looking at
full gamet. Basically, it's all having to weed detail out, if

it's not addressed in technical strapping, we will address it.

If the technical spec has a certain requirement, we want to make
sure we meet that requirement. Basically, if they're going to
take readings there are certain readings to take. Now if you

come up with some reading that is a little outside of range,
also jump right in there and take several more readings or

whatever in the immediate area to see if you have an anomaly or a
general bad area. But when I looked at the form. I says if they're
using the basic inspection form and they're inspecting 2,000 square
feet, my god, where do they record all this stuff. I thought maybe

I was missing a page or something.

R. Tolsen: I think that it's covered there. Like I said we've put a upper
bound on it to avoid those that choose to go on a witch hunt if you

will. We tent and I guess that I'm a little nieve I like to

believe that most people are honest. I know in the training

sessions we explain all this stuff to them and it hurts a little

- bit to take a guy and be forced to put upper limits on an

inspection instruction in order to acceeplish the inspection

effort as the specs require. I have a hard time personally with

that because I think people ought to be capable of using their

noggins. But when we discover that they don't, then we, consistent
with the requirements we're com=itted to we'll direct them in
writing in terms of what we want.

| R. Tolson: Obviously we need to discuss the NCR situation. I'm not sure
exactly what's going on in the minds of the people. We're

'
i

!
,
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currently litigating two labor cases. The first one was a parsonal

shock to me, cause I never believed that the intent of 210 was to

put the mere act of filing HCR's a protected activity. But the
Administrative Law Judge and the Secretary of Labor have

interpreted the law to say that. I genuinely believe, of course'

this is all that we have is a .very active intervenor around

Comanche Peak and she's very cute she sees that the press is kept

up to speed on virtually everything we do including what Merritt
i and I had for lunch today. And of course the minute that came out

she got it in the press, takes the press clipping and sends it to

the judge, then says see there-I told you it was bad. The only
thing that I can conclude based on pretty close knowledge of the
people and motivations as I perceive them that when you talk to
inspectors they're going to complain about the NCR's because if
they don't get the NCR they're not scart enough to realize that
maybe they're not protected employees. And I sense them all
chopping at the bit just to get their name on an NCR. It's been a
p'articularly active discussion ever since the initial labor

decision. Again, we've litigated this in' the public arena. I
think all of us would agree that Appendix B does not define the

type of paper the discrepancies are to be recorded on. It simply

says you are to record them. My program is structured to identify

the discrepancies in the most efficient manner and our experience

has been that the inspection report is the vehicle that we choose

to use. The procedures had a glich in them at'one time which we've
since corrected, had a little confusion from a semantic standpoint

never had doubt about the intent but from a semantic standpoint.

In essence the inspection results, positive or negative, are

rceorded on an inspec. ion report. The use of an NCR is limited to

those things that for one reason or another we think bigher lasels
of management involvement is in order. In the paint area, about

the only thing that we feel fits that is the occasional case where

| you might have some peeling of paint off the wall where logic is

that we want engineering people to help us evaluate the cause. And
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because of the way our system works, the NCR is a convenient
vehicle for doing that as opposed to getting buried down in larger
volume of documents which the inspection reports are. I have

.

talked to the people, in fact, to give you an example of one, there
was some kind of a spec requirenent on rebar chairs relative to
flaking of paint. Okay? And there's a standard repair procedure
as part of the construction procedure. And yet I have one
inspector out there who's walking all over the containment building

Ilooking for paint flecks on rebar chairs. And every time he found
|

one he issued an NCR. And it was about to drive my supervisor

nuts, becauts the supervisor didn't understand it and I had to '|
explain that there is a standard repair procedure to take care of
it and it's no big deal to start with. We're talking about a drop |

in the bucket. But after that I brought a selected sample of the
i

people in and that included a few of the ones t'nat appear positive
and all of the negative ones and pleaded with them, please fellas

~

use the unsat inspection report because that's what I want you to
do. I didn't direct them, I pleaded with them.

,

R. Trallo: I think we were doing a little bit different interpretation of what

an NCR is basically. If you apply, I'll give you a hypothetical
situation, Ict's coat this wall right here, and we go through a .

Ifinal inspection on the wall, it's got a deficiency on it. We i

don't, under our program, consider that an NCR condition.

R. Tolson: We don't either.

R. Trallo: Okay. That's just normal. You have mechanisms built within

procedures. It's not a critical condition so it has to be
repaired, reworked, whatever. Now, what you're saying here is
that what I think is that some of the complaint that Joe might have

possibly picked upon is that these fellas, personnel on site are |

saying will see he should have wrote an NCR for that. Is that what

I'm hearing?
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R. Tolson: That's what you're doing.

R. Trallo: We wouldn't write an NCR under our program. There's mechanisms

to... Basically what is the guideline? If there is no mechanism

existing to correct the deficiency, alright, then you go to an NR.

But there's a built-in mechanism then it's not an NR condition.
.

R. Tolson: The best example I can give you is the rebar chair and I can show

you about 15 NCR's on rebar. chairs by the same inspector.

J. Norris: The price of poker just went up. Didn't it?

R. Tolson: Yeah. Well, like I said I pleaded with them and since I have

removed the semantic problems with the procedure, it's a dead
issue. They're using unsat inspection reports and that's what the
program is structured to do. We probably have a little more

liberal approach there because we're really in a completion /fix it
mode as opposed to all this fancy corrective action this kind of

stuff, we want a list of work items re'aining consistent with them

requirements. If I had to do it all over again, probably wouldn't
have an NCR form cause I can't think of any reason for having one.
I can do everything I need to do with an inspection report. It's

just a piece of paper that records a diacrepancy. It can be fixed.

The engineering program, which is not something I authored, but I

particated in the development of it, virtually anything that they
do that deviates from the original spec requires a piece of change
paper and we have the regulatory loop closed. I guess that's one

of the advantages of being an integrated organization is that we
can do that whereas maybe under a subcontract you could not.
Because your communication and interface is too difficult. But

ours is not.

R. Trallo: We have used at times NR's to basically buy off work that there is
an established repair procedure. Say if you have a film thickness

!

|

|
|

l
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of a wide range which is heavy, now there is a procedure, of
course, that's very easy to rework it. There are times when you
might find that you're better off and you would lik'e to leave it.
So, many times that would be an NR condition because it does not

meet all the paper it had to meet. We would NR the thing with the
disposition possibly would take, and we did this at the one of the

Hanford sites we'd run a DBA test on the additional millage on the
heavier thickness.

J. Norris: Which is what they're doing here.

R. Trallo: So you NR, run a DBA test and your DBA test comes out, you close
the NR, then you've got a clean piece of paper. Being an outside

organization, most of the time we have to keep a status of
eve rything. Because we never know, the great auditors in the sky,
and believe me they come out of the sky. Every time you turn

around there would be somebody from a different organization. So,

fine, we might run DBA to clear that, but we can't sit there

without having some type of acceptable status on it. That item we
would NR with the proposed disposition, that final disposition,
with the results from it.

R. Tolson: We've found that most of the time when there is a full moon, we use
an NCR, when it's not full we use an IR..

Mr. Herritt: And there is plenty of paper to back up what he is saying too.

R. Tolson: Well, the thing is getting ridiculous. The way we structured the

program an IR is closed only two ways, it is either fixed or it's

converted to an NCR. Okay?

J. Norris: Does that satisfy your concerns, Joe?
|

J. Lipinsky: Yes.
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R. Tolson: But, if you step ar.d think about how we're structured and censider'
the procedures they work to is integrated QA program, which it
really is, even though I don't author it, it's still integrated

with what we do because we structured it that way. I could, again,-

never write'an NCR because I don't have to because we use the
change paper and I've closed the loop, the design review concepc

,

and all that stuff through the review of the change paper as

opposed to reviewing inspection records. For you as a
subcontractor, someone with an A type set up that you normally run

into, can't do that. You've got to convert it to an NCR.

R. Trallo: We have to document actual status at a given time, until such time

that we do get the paper. We get the clarifying paper, hunky*

dorrie, you close it out and then bye-bye.

R. Tolson: On the subject of QC reporting to production I think as I

understand, Joe, that was the painter qualification situation. In

fact there's a missing link there that's easy to tie together

because I know what happened. After we m'et, we went through the

requalification and my people did, in fact, do the inspection

effort associated with the recertification and are currently doing

it on the new hires coming in that they're evaluating capability.
One of the first things, as I understand it, that's done with the

new hire is that he's given a spray gun to see- just what he can do.

Mr., Merritt : At the front gate, before we even get him to that stage, before he

even comes in.

R. Tolson: You know if he picks up the hose, we say well you're probably a
good dirt man but you don't appear to quite understand which end of
the gun to grab. Okay? But to the best of my knowledge, we do

participate ,in that. Okay? And I would presume and hope that my
QE's have figured out a way to document it. Okay? So, I think

that's covered very adequately and I think your perception was
based on the snapshot as opposed to what really happened.

|
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J. Norris: Does that satisfy your concerns about QC reporting to production,

Joel

J. Lipinsky: Yes.

R. Tolson: Well, if you went out and talked to five of my people you might get
,

.

one of them that thinks that construction's running the game. But

that's people.

R. Trallo: Construction is running the game as far as putting the work in

place.

R. Tolson: That's true.-

R. Trallo: They put the work in place.

R. Tolson: That's true.
5

Mr. Merritt: And it always will be that way. If they dcn't get it up, there's

nothing to inspect. That's always the way it will be.

R. Tolson: I think Joe will agree with me, there's going to come a point in
time when QA's going to rule the world but I don't think we're
ready for it yet.

R. Trallo: They're getting close.

R. Tolson: Relative to the delusion, I guess I probably deluded myself to

think that someday we might finish, Merritt doesn't necessarily
agree with me.

Mr. Merritt: Unh-unh.

|
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R.'Tolson: Okay? But I don't think it's quite as loose as what the words
might tend you to believe. I've spent a lot of agonizing nights
trying to figure out how to improve the effectiveness of the QC

'

ef fort so that we can support construction. Okay? That

everything is done kosher, if it wasn't I'd been run off a long
.

time ago. I see no point in-going further on this, unless someone

has some questions.

Mr. Merritt: No, if there's something we need to get into specifically, we need
to be sure we understand that, because this is something I fear

we're going to get a chance to chew on later. So, we need to all

be together, where are we or what we're all talking about.

J. Lipinsky: Well, so far from everything Mr. Tolson's explained, we probably
should have had this meeting from the get go, I guess, in

retrospect.

R. Tolson: Well, quite honestly I never thought that this would become a>

public topic. Okay?

J. Norris: I don't think we did either.

J. Lipinsky: Based on what you've explained, everything seems to be
hunky-dorrie.

R. Tolson: I think it is.

J. Lipinsky: I can't make a definite statement one way or the other based on
what you've told me, on the face of it. So far...

J. Norris: You know, with six audits in the last several months and the

on-going thing with the NRC on the coating situation it's almost,

you know, it'd have to be a total breakdown of system for there to
be a problem.
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L. Bielfeldt: He's really not taking credit either f or all the looks he's had. I

happen to know he's had plenty more of other looks within selected
areas within the protective coatings within Dallas'also.

R. Tolson: Well, I have a hard time recognizing the difference between an

entrance and an exit.

Mr. Merritt: Alright, moving on to B, if there's no other positive comments
here.

R. Tolson: I think I'd have to disagree with almost every one on the

inspection staff is beginning to back out at Comanche Peak.

There's probably a few out there that feel strongly about that.

There's also probably a few that if there was some way that I could
assist them I'd probably encourage them to go find some work
elsewhere. But by-in-large, I think the majority of the people

enjoy working here. Okay? Except when the moon's full. And it's

like any other group of people that you bring together and I tried

to explain this to the judge three years ago, that one of the

disadvantages of construction is that you're forced to bring a

whole pile of strangers together and make friends out of them

overnight. And that calls for a rather significant undertaking. I

guess my friend at Brown and Root has put it as well as I could,

that there's been, as there is in all construction jobs, a pretty
heavy turnover, many of whom I cried the day they lef t because I
felt like I was loosing my left arm. But out of some, let's just

for talking purposes say in the last couple of years, 200 people
that have come in and.gone out of the QC department we've had

complaints by,four or five and we've got a little sticky legal
issue with couple of them. So, the track record certainly doesn't

support the fact that everybodys upset and ready to leave. It's

just not in the cards. And we've been forced to confess to provide
names, addresses, etc. in the public arena. Had there been

anything there I can assure our intervenor would already have them

|
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on the witness stand. Okay? She is scrambling. I think you've
seen her letter, the judge has charged her to, in essence, do it or

get off the pot. She had to write a letter last week that said,
' well I can't get there this week, which means that she's having a

terribly difficult time following through on what she's alleging
~

that she's got this unknown volume of witnesses out there that are
condemning Comanche Peak. They don't exist.

J. Norris: She is a busy lady.

R. Tolson: She is.

Mr. Merritt: She is. Super hyper, active. On unlimited (not really clear).

Doesn't know the meaning of time.

R. Trallo: Is she essentially a spokesperson for an organization that's

funded?

.

Mr. Merritt: CASE.

R. Tolson: She's been with CASE for years.

J. Norris: She's just not an anti-nuke?

Mr. Merritt: Started with regulatory from the standpoint of rate increases back
many years ago. And that's how the group was formed and in place
when they announced Comanche Peak. And she launched out onto that I

|
effort also. In f act, we just have gone through an encounter with i

her two months ago down at Austin over a rate increase issue and

what she is doing is taking information in one hearing and pounding
us over the head with it in another. We're just bouncing back and
forth between the ASLB and the PUC because the intervenor is the
same in both cases. And they are fairly well funded. Especially
with the anti-nuke issue afoot. One other comment in that
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particular area, very f rankly. And Jack you and I have discussed

the hours on the extended work effort we had in the painting
program. When you came in here in August, at that point in time,

we had just finished up with hot functional in June, up until that

point in time we could do nothing in the containment, we recognized
we had a Ic: of work we had to do in there quite frankly and we

were attemp:ing to staff to run a 20 hour shift seven days a week.

From the standpoint of things that you looked at and got into we

attempted to try to do some additional staffing there so that we

didn't get outselves into an over-burden type situation. But I

guess it was about the end of September, first part of October,

when we recognized that the market is extremely tight out there,

both on the qualified painting personnel as well as the inspectors.

So ve backed off of the seven day a week effort and backed her back
into a five day a week effort. And only a casual spot overtime,

and I do mean casual spot. Which is back out of this 60-70 hour,
,

nobody can continue that and we recognize that. Again, with any
program, you sit and sample it and watch it and then make a

determination on it, if it'c cost effective, if it's the correct

thing to do. And we did that. And determined that that was not

the cost effective way we were going. So, we have backed off of

that. Now, has the morale improved any off that? I don't know.

R. Tolson: It has.

Mr. Merritt: I'm sure that any one day in time you can talk with one individual
and they would have a complaint about something from the water to

the latrine facilities to whatever. These are moods, with anybody
in the business. But we have backed down the hours. We concur
from your standpoint that it's too many hours. We agree with that.
Have no problem there.

R. Trallo: Joe, would you care to comment on apparently your statements you
make to file were based on essentially information gathered through
conversations?
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J. Lipinsky: Mainly what is on page 4 was based en conversations with personne[.

R. Tolson: Joe, the cnly question I have, your phrase other disciplines
included, the majority of the people you talked to were paint
inspectors.

J. Lipinsky: The majority were paint inspectors. During the course of the

walkdown of the b'uilding or something like that, I was introduced
to somebody.

R. Tolson: That would be casual as opposed to any kind of detailed discussicn?

'

J. Lipineky: That is correct.

R. Tolson: Okay. I learned a long time ago never to use the word all in this

business. I don't think all have a low opinion of quality work, if
they do, they haven't been doing their job. Because there's
vehicles available to the= to express that. Okay?

J. Lipinsky: Okay.

R. Tolson: Like any time I see the word I just strike it out. Because it
always gets you in trouble. I would agree with you and I think I

can explain what's going on. k' hat I've seen happen here over the
last three, four years as people read more and recognize that for
the most part the nuclear industry is dead in the water for lots of

They are so accustomed to the $40,000, $50,000 a yearreasons.

income that they begin to get panicky. The majority of the people
are thinking this is only going to last a few years and I will get
the cream while I can and they're going shopping. And when you
talk to them I think if you really sat and visited with them for

any length of time you would find out that they're strictly buck
motivated.

| J. Norris: I agree with that assessment.

|

|
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R. Tolson: And they're jumping to shops thinking that they're going to get
rich overnight and put it all away and all of us know they're
spending it as fast as they're making it and all they're doing is,-

as far as I'm concerned, they have just told me that they have no
interest working at Comanche Peak because I will not use body
shops.

i

R. Trallo: We, just like you have, identify extended hours are very

detrimental. You can do it for a short period of time but not over

a long haul. And we've had within our own quality group. We have
to give these people some time off and they are fed up with us they

can't work all these hours, they have no time, their wives are
bitching at them, or whatever, whatever. That's all fine. So then

you chop them to a basic 40 hour and then everybodies screaming,
right, I can't stay here, I'm not making any money. Now, there

goes that "no win" situation.

Mr. Merritt: That's right.

R. Trallo: Joe is personally agonizing over this because they're his people.

R. Tolson: We're going through the same thing. We're already at the 40 hour
stage on the piping and hangers and you wouldn't believe some of
the manipulation that's going on.

J. Norris: Can't make the payments on the Corvette any more.

l

R. Tolson: That's right.

l
|

Mr. Merritt: That's it. But that's one of the things you have to put up with. i

R. Tolson: (Brief statement by R. Tolson on expenses.) In my opinion, that's

what's going on. I've tried everything I know how to do. 1

obviously can't promise them a job for life. I don't want to be
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here for the rest of my life. I want to go do something else. I

want to go build a' dam. That's what I got brought up on and that's
a heck of a lot easier, drive around in a pickup and watch the'

'

scrappers. (Brief discussion on other lines of work.) We've done
something about the hourly thing._but I've already explained what
happens when you do that now,they're upset because now there's
sixteen more people out the're and they're even more concerned about

loosing their jobs now then they were before. So, I don't know

what to do with them. Except to continue to manage it and try to

help them.

Mr. Merritt: Do I need any other clarification or concerns out of B then?

J. Lipinsky: No.

Mr. Merritt: What do we need to say on C?

p R. Tolson: I think that's internal between Mr. Norris and Mr. Lipinsky. And

I'm sure you're going to be asked that.
,

J. Lipinsky: That's correct.

J. Norris: Okay, Joe.

J. Lipinsky: It's an internal disagreement that Jack and I have had with regards

to ANSI standards and costs factors.
|

l
J. Norrin: Joe is certainly quality oriented and I'd like to think that I am.

'

I

I think, my personal opinion is that ANSI 101.4 is the worst i

l
document that has ever been presented to the nuclear industry.

R. Iolson: I'll agree. There's only one worse and fortunately that didn't get

issued.

|.

|

|

'
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'J. Norris: I know a lot of the people that were involved in writing the'

document, or at least I know of them. I think that at the time it
~

was written it was a very self-serving document for'the inspection
agencies, the better heal contractors and paint suppliers. As the
NRC has ratcheted on these requirements, the cost of the painting
effort has gotten so large I know for example Black and Veatch at
Blackfox decided to put it in a stainless steel containment and

wet-well. And that's where I'm coming from on 101.4. As Ralph
said he's on the committee, and they're trying to get the thing
cleaned up so that the industry can work with it. But the damage

has been done.

R. Tol. son: I think a real good analogy to that is what's happened with the
ANSI'N45.2 and all the daughter standards over the years. 'There's
a few of those daughter standards that have come close to being as

,

bad as 101.4 in my judgement. The entire industry has rethought
what they're doing and most of that stuff that was hard to comply
with or impossible to comply with they've made non-mandatory
guidelines type stuf f which is what the thing was intended for in,

the first place. Okay? They've backed off significantly and have
gone more to apple pie which is the way it should be anyway. I

don't need to structure an acceptable QA/QC program from all of the
standards that the writers have proliferated upon the industry.
Because if you just use your head you can take Appendix B and make
a Case.

J. Norris: That's right.
:

|

] R. Tolson: That's all you need.

R. Trallo: You have to put yourself say, in our position. Okay? We deal with
i many organizations, both utilities AE's, some outside consulting

firms. And we were always of the opinion that a corporate quality
assurance program is basically a corporate quality assurance

e
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program. You write a program in conformar.:e with 10CFRSO Appendix'

B. What we found that we were working with seven quality assurance

programs. Seven sites, seven programs. And every little dude that
,' walked through the door, and remember he is the owner or the owners

-agent. It's not acceptable you have to incorporate this or you
'

have to delete this. Now come'to where we have to change a form t.

We went back to a quality assurance program, which is what. 20
pages, essentially. What we should really do is put our logo on
10CFR50, Appendix B. Except we have a statement which says, then
we turn around and have seventeen quality assurance procedures

which expand on this which details site specifics. That's the only
way we can get around this and maintain one quality assurance
program within the firm. I have to agree with Jack to the extent

that, yes, maybe the intent when that standard 101.4 N45.2.6, all

those damn daughter standards when they were written was to
establish guidelines. The standard even says that they are

guidelines. Okay? Unfortunately now you're getting back to pure
QA. Okay? The great auditor coming out of the sky and they're
interpretation is not, we meet the intent in the guidelines, you do

not meet what it says. We have been forced and have, believe it or

.. not, complied with every damn line in those standards.

J. Norris: Ralph I think you said something you didn't mean to say. Back up
just a little bit. I think I heard a statement, you do not comply,

and I think somebody reading that might misunderstand.

R. Trallo: Just now?

J. Norris: That Comanche Peak does not comply.

R. Tolson: We weren't talking Comanche Peak, we're talking general terms here.

R. Trallo: I think the point here, even though it's internal, is

philosophically disposing in that Jack like he says practicality
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complies within the 3ctter of the law with the standards written. ~ )

even though we all know the intent was not being interpreted today. i

In practicality? No, we can't comply with them. But, you can

actually comply with them. It can be done. I think that's where !

Joe's coming from. Joe and I agonized over several problems. I'm
talking about not anything affecting essentially the quality of-

work. The areas that we have the most problems with and we might

get written up for a deficiency note in an audit is something of an
administrative area. Most of the time, it is totally removed from

the actual work. The same comment for deficiency could apply to

any discipline on a construction site. That's where the most
problem come in with the standards. It's strictly an

administrative point of view. Unfortunately I tell Jack, he says

well being a practical person, I say you're not a practical person^

the minute you put your name or walk near anything dealing with the

nuclear industry. If you are a practical person, unfortunately

you're in the wrong industry. You have to become very structured,
must achieve tunnel vision to an extent, that's the industry we're

dealing with right now.

R. Tolson: I could not agree more. Do you have any disagreement Joe?

'

J. Lipinsky: Everyone has their opinion. As I said, an internal disagreement.

R. Tolson: You're paid to maintain your opinion. I guess nina years ago I

decided that this might be a good place to work. I used to read

words literally. Fortunately, we were a small enough group where
we could communicate with each other and I think ovei the years
have become a lot more practical. And not necessarily liberal. !

'
But we attempt to be practical, and we attempt to structure the

program accordingly. And I think we do that.
,

R. Trallo: Well, you're very fortunate that you have basically one; ,

| organization with total responsibility. With the hands-on

!

'

I :
|
1
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documentation is such with management and supervision, which does

tend to short circuit some of the problems you have when you have a
multi-organizational company.

.

Mr. Merritt: We were in the other case early.on, and we learned we're going to i

do be here. Anything else we need to do with C?
,

4

R. Tolson: No.

- Mr. Merritt: Anybody else want to make an issue here? Okay. Down to D.
l

*

R. Tolson: I think I've already explained Joe, I think you're referring to

Brown and Root in there but you're obviously talking about me and
I'm not Brown and Root. I have a very sound reason for not

encouraging any more audits in protective coatings and I think I've

covered that the rational for that up to now. The records have
become illegible just by the number of people pulling them in and

) out of the file. It 's just unbelievable., You'd have to sit here
to fully appreciate it. And all I'm getting is nits that don't

| contribute to the safety or reliability of the power plant which
1

the introduction to Appendix B seems to suggest what it is all
about. So, ya, I'm not going to support an audit personally. We
would like to not leave any loose ends in anybody's mind. Okay?
Relative to things we've discussed here today. But, you know we
just had a protective coating audit last week, have the NRC in here

this week, they're going to be here for three weeks. Everybody's.

,

covering the same ground over and over and over. And you've got to
reach a point where you say that's enough and I've reached that
point. Okay? , It's no longer an audit. It's 100% critique of
what's going on. So, I personally can't support it, you're cortcet
in interpreting my actions that way. But I think there's sound
reason for it.

J. Lipinsky: I don't have a problem with that explanation.
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Mr. Merritt: Any other question on that?

|

R. Tolson: The other thing I'll mention is that I would not survive this job l

if I didn't take problems and concerns seriously. I would have

been gone years ago. And, so that part of the statements certainly )
not justified.

R. Trallo: One question, Joe. How much contact did you and Mr. Tolson during
inspection?

J. Lipinsky: We had a brief meeting (not clear on tape) on day one and during
the Exit meeting.

R. Trallo: What I'm trying to get to, you definitely developed an opinion and
I know you just didn't get this opinion by walking through the
gate. Okay? You must have developed this opinion by contact of
some kind.

J. Lipinsky: Well I think, to be honest, was a result of the Exit meeting. He
made it very clear at this meeting that Mr. Tolson wasn't

interested, as he just stated, in an audit.

J. Norris: Of course, Ron, was armed with the fact that he's been through six
audits and an on-going investigation and all the other stuff, why
does he need an audit? Another audit?

(R. Trallo asked a question but unclear on tape.)

J. L1pinsky: I based that on just on the concerns that I had.

R. Trallo: The concers that brought Mr. Tolson (remainder unclear)

L. Bielfeldt: So, when you said just then not interested in having an audit
that's the same thing as hostile to you?
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J. Lipi sky: Yeah, maybe I wasn't familiar with Mr. Tolson's approach or
.

demeanor.

R. Tolson: I never encourage an audit on QA/QC. But, always on the other guy,
~

'
.

' though. Th'e c:ly thing that I can contribute to the industry would

be to delete Criterion 18 in, Appendix B and I don't think I have
enough stroke to pull that'off. It's part of.the game, it's

something you learn to live with and try to communicate. As far as
coatings is concerned, and I've got to keep the mentality of my key
people in mind. Okay? It seems like every time an audit team comesa

in we spend a good 75% of our time educating in a program as
,

opposed to them doing an audit. That really detracts from the job
that we're trying to do from a people standpoint. So, they get all

bent out of shape and they're coming in slamming doors and raise
the rafters and everything else because they're getting wore out on
all this stuff. And that's where I'm coming from.

.

J. Lipinsky: That's fair in my estimation.
.

R. Tolson: Okay. In here for technical issues ...

Mr. Merritt: Strictly for technical and I think as you and I have talked, we've

got some written communication correspondence between Carboline and
ourselves that I communicated with Kissinger and Company at this

point in time on both of those issues.

J. Norris: That's strictly Carboline's problem.

Mr. Merritt: We're into it with Carboline on both of those particular issues

from a technical standpoint. Anything that needs to be commented,

communicated, you want to see communication or correspondence,
that's fine. I don't mind one bit. You want to say anything, Ron?
Now I haven't been communicating directly with you but I've been
communicating with Dick. He has provided me with a write up a
week, ten days ago.
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T. Kelly: Out of the ten that you handed him when we walked out of a caeting
on another subject?

.

Mr. Merritt: Yes.

T. Kelly: Yes sir, I'm familiar with those two.

Mr. Merritt: Okay.
'

T. Kelly: Yes sir, the paperwork was in file and I think attached to the
reply to you.

'

J. Lipinsky: You guys have contact with Carboline on these issues?

.

(Somebody says something but not clear what was said.)

Mr. Merritt: Yes sir. Do you remember who we were communicating with?

T. Kelly: Steve Harrison. A lot of the stuff you have referenced in there

was previously in the file some of it going back as far as 1977,

'78 and was a matter of just pulling it out and attaching copies of

correspondence from Carboline.

J. Lipinsky: Your dealing through St. Louis?

T. Kelly: Yes. What we have came from St. Louis. ,

J. Lipinsky: Well, the only thing i.s and I don't have any official replies or

anything but based on verbal conversations as late as last last

week or early this week, the thing about the Phenloine 305, being

Carboline they indicated they recoc= ended, they being Carboline,

that surface prep number 1 should be used between coats.
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7. Kelly: Well, my first choice is to sweep-blasting, but unfortunately I |

can't get a sandblaster- in the containment building. I also have a |
,

copy of a letter from Carboline that a solvent wipe.is adequate.
- TheotherthingisIhatIthinkthestatementwasoriginallytaken

out of context, because we don't have any place on this site where

an appreciable area 305 overcoated with 305 itself, that hasn't had
sandpaper on it and solvent' wipe. So it becomes, as far as I'm

,

concerned, a nonconcern. I've watched too much what craft's doing,

I've watched QC lean on them to the point of, pardon me Mr. Tolson,
ridiculousness. A let of that is subjected to this backfit program

that was instituted through the loss of documents and on the
statistical study that she pulled out the number of failed, well
going off. memory and I hate to do this, but there was something
over. 500 pull tests on your samples. Out of that, two of thee did

not meet the minimum requirementa. Case closed. You didn't even
look at that part. We went and looked at them separately.

J. Norris: Carboline and some of the large organizations have pretty large
technical services staffs, branches, what'ever you want to call it

and depending upon who you're talking to on any given day you're
going to get different answers and it's a little bit disquieting ati

times but even the formulators of these materials they'll change

their mind from time to time.>

J. Firtel: I couldn't agree with you more. We've had some recent, on other
jobs that I'm on, similar situations and again it depends on who
you're talking to.

Mr. Merritt: I think in both of these cases here we got some written

| communication, if necessary we can go back and relook at to make
! sure we're still on track.

i R. Tolson: John, you and I both know, that this company don't make a move
without having a manufacturer or vendor right in your back pocket.
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R. Trallo: What we would do in a case like this ...

Mr. Merritt: It's not just a personal communication somebody when I called Joe
Blov over there last week, he unraveled it.

,

R. Trallo: It's the coating manufacturer's responsibility to tell you how to
apply it. To give you enough detail work on it not just a standard
sales type data sheet. ;

1

T. Kelly: That is correct.
1

R. Trallo: Decent detail and material must be applied within the guidelines of

the instructions. That's what quality docunentation confirms it

does. Basica??y, what ve would do in this type situation, like the

concern there, we've raised them amengst ourselves all the time

we go to the manufactures. I definitely have to agree that at

times you get some conflicting information.
.

Mr. Merritt: Yes sir.

R. Tra'lo: About six months ago we were doing a dome. And we asked a coating_

i manufacturer for clarification of his instructions in writing. He

gave it to us. At the same time the AE firm team we were dealing

with asked him for the same clarification he gave to them in

writing, and guess what guys. We were going out that way and they
were going out this way. We were 180* out of phase and it caused a
severe problem because all of a sudden someone comes in, hey the

great inspector in the sky says you guys you did it again, you
coated 34,000 square feet you didn't prepare it properly. We said
yes we did. This was a problem. Unfortunately, that's where
Tolson comes from. He has a piece of paper and this was two

different organizations. Our guys bought it off because our

documentation and supporting data from the manufacturer said hey,

,
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the secondary surveillance was reading B unfortunately. Both

pieces of correspondence were dated within three days of each
other. And the same gentleman's signature on the bottom of it.

Mr. Herritt: Again, we keep coming back to the bottom line of what physical
testing was done regardless of how we got into it at this point in
time. Physical testing was done on it, some credibility coming out

of physical testing out there. Also, from the standpcint of what

Kelly has also indicated out here in the majority ef the cases we
wound up with the sandpaper to it also before it all gets finished

and done with. My engineering department appears to be well
satisfied with the recommendation I've got backed up with some
additional information too.

'

R. Tralle: That's exactly what we did. We turned around and said where is
your recommendation. Whatever you come up with that is the

* response.

'

Mr. Merritt: If we need to do anything with that over the next day or so,
Kelly's . . .

R. Tolson: Joe and I didn't spend enough time together. As I have explained,
I did not want to go into another in-depth audit at this point in
t ime. It was not personal, it was not intended to be personal.

R. Trallo: If someone asks you to please look into this and the person en the
other side of the table says no, your first reaction would be, wait
a minute here maybe they don't like it and the impression left with
the individuals involved is they are not hearing the ansvers I came
up with and my whole understanding of the whole effort.

R. Tolson: I felt that we dind't have a QC problem but that Merritt had a
construction problem. I basically outlined my problems. We vill
and are taking whatever steps are necessary.
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Mr. Merritt: We could icprove our situation at Comanche Peak and we adopted each
and everyone as quickly as possible.

R. Tolson: Again, we always asked for specifics. We admit we have some people
problems.

R. Trallo: We are here at your request to help you. It was not our intent to
have the memo get out of house, you would have received a formal

report. You have identified these problems and are taking steps to
correct them. What I would suggest is that we write a follow-up
based on what we have done today. We should have hands-on all
situations so that we could be confident that any concerns that
have been brought up here today have had. We would like to take
time to meet among ourselves.

Mr. Merritt: I have no problem with that. We vill meet again tomorrow morning
at 8:00, everyone in this room. Thank you.

!
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November 11, 1983

- R. Trallo: We left it yesterday, we close), we had asked that we have some

time to dis' cuss the situation amongst ourselves and of course you
L folks needed some time also.,, Essentially what we came up with

concerns that Joe L1pinsky had were addressed by Mr. Tolson

yesterday. It is our aggregate opinion basically, you know if you

folks are addressing and performing in the methods that you
described yesterday, and the manner you described yesterday, and we

,

have no reason to believe that you are or you aren't. We feel that

really it wouldn't be productive to go any further on our part as
far as looking into records, etc. Reason being, essentially what
we wind up with you can't take a cursory review at one or two
isolated items. If you're going to do, for lack of a better term,

some type of informal audit, you have to take it right through the
entire cycle. You have to follow the trails completely back to

commencement of a particular activity. Based on the information
put out yesterday, we don't feel that this would be totally
productive at this point in time. It would be very time consuming

.

for our organization. Of course, it would be tremendously time
consuming for your organization. I asked Keith l'ichels, whose our

corporate auditor, basically for a time frame on preparation of an
audit checklist. When he prepares a checklist for an internal

audit for us with a prograc he's thoroughly familiar with, it takes
him approximately one week. He felt that the minimum it would take

to prepare a respectable checklist for a program that he wasn't

familiar with would be at least three weeks. Of which two weeks
would be having to work hand-in-hand with semeone in Mr. Tolson's

organization to learn the program. Basically, we don't feel at

this point in time that that is warranted. So, myself, Mr. Norris,

Mr. Michels and Mr. Lipinsky are of the opinion that we had some
concerns, however, you have addressed them basically satisfactory.
Now if you would like us to go further, we will make arrangements.
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;we will sit here, we will go through it, we will take whatever time

you like. We don't see any reason to do that on our own at this
point in time.

Mr. Tolson: We concur.

R. Trallo: Alright.

Mr. Merritt: There is two or three items you' identified. We're going to have
our corporate auditors take a look at them, satisfy themselves if
there's anything to which you indicated on a couple of items in
there and we'll pick up from here and carry on just like we would

, .

have with any of the other suggestions that you all have provided
us in the original agreement when we started contract.

R. Trallo: Fine. Would you like us to turn arcund and write you confirming
what I just told you, in a letter?

Mr. Merritt: I would appreciate it, certainly. That way the loop is now closed

out.

R. Trallo: We will hold off responding until we are able to review the

transcript of the meeting and at time we will respond in time. If
,

there's anything else you need, you know, please get ahold of us.

J. Norris: We would like to review the transcript before it becomes an

official document.

Mr. Merritt: Surely. Should have that out the first part of the week. I'll

express it up to you. Is that alright, Ralph?

R. Trallo: Yes.

I
I

|

|
1
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